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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript continues from Volume 9 . )  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you, Commissioners. 

GERALD C. HARTMAN 

resumed the stand on behalf of Southern States 

Jtilities, and having previously been duly sworn, 

:estified as follows: 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Hartman, you were asked a number of 

luestions about the use of a five day average, and 

hlhether or not you could expect a differential of the 

Eive maximum days on average being different from the 

iighest single maximum day. 

Is it your testimony the single maximum day 

is what is required to use for permitting and design 

?urposes? 

A Yes. 

Q And did you say earlier that you have not 

conducted an evaluation of the relationship between 

the five average days used in this case to the single 

naximum day used in this case? 

A That's correct. 

Q Did SSU do such an analysis? Was that done 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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)y Mr. Bliss, if you know? 

A I don't know. 

Q You said in your testimony that in this 

:ase SSU requested 100 percent used and useful on 

reuse for public accessory use facilities; is that 

:orrect? 

A .  That's correct. That's the highest level 

If reuse facility. 

Q Is it your understanding that the comments 

(ou made concerning the four different types of reuse 

2oincide with how DEP defines reuse? 

A Typically, yes, generally. 

Q So the rapid infiltration basins you 

referred to are defined by DEP as reuse? 

A Yes. 

Q But do you know whether or not SSU 

requested rapid infiltration basins in this case to 

De 100 percent used and useful? 

A To my knowledge, they did not. It is only 

the public access reuse facilities that make up the 

werintegrated service for public access reuse that 

#ere utilized for 100 percent use and reuse. 

Q Mr. Riley asked you a number of questions 

about how DEP has interpreted the statutes regarding 

100 percent used and useful on reuse. DO you believe 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS1:ON 
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hat letters that DEP sent to the PSC are DEP's 

nterpretation of those statutes? 

A By their senior staff, yes. 

Q Do you have the F schedules from the MFRs 

.n front of you? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Mr. Riley asked you a number of questions 

>bout whether or not the PSC had historically rounded 

,ff used and useful figures so as to give the utility 

L O O  percent used and useful on something when 

nathematically it was calculated to be 90 or 95 

Jercent. Could you refer to the MFR schedules? 

A Yes. 

Q Could you tell me whether or not the 

:ommission did, in fact, do that in the last rate 

:ase? 

A In the last rate case there are a lot of 

36's, 97's, 98's, and things like that that were not 

rounded off. 

Q Thank you. Are there benefits other than 

Long-term cost benefits to the customers resulting 

Erom economies of scale? 

A Oh, yes. We were only talking about a 

tank; but if you looked at a treatment plant, you get 

internal digestion of the sludge which reduces your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



h 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

16 

17 

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25  

932 

>peration and maintenance cost for sludge disposal. 

YOU get a better treatment level. You get 

3etter protection of the environment. It is a buffer 

3asically for Ehe public health, safety and welfare. 

dhen you run these facilities 100 percent all the way 

m t ,  it is like running your car at 120 miles an hour 

111 the time. You are on the ragged edge. And an 

upset of your treatment plan, especially wastewater 

treatment plant, would then of course create an event 

which allows for pollution. But if you are below 

that, then the upset can be handled within the volume 

of the plant. So there is a lot more environmental 

protection, many other benefits that are not easily 

quantified. 

Q Mr. Riley asked you a number of questions 

about the plants at SSU acquired from Deltona and I 

suppose various other plants. Then in some of those 

questions he asked about or he suggested that SSU was 

seeking to take a benefit now from plants designed by 

Deltona or other utilities in the past. 

And the question I would like to ask you 

is, to the extent that Mr. Riley was suggesting that 

used and useful should be calculated one way for 

acquired facilities or facilities designed at one 

point in time versus used and useful for facilities 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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jesigned at a subsequent point in time, do you think 

:hat such a scheme is workable? 

A The used and useful percentage, once it is 

zstablished, should be maintained if there is no 

changes. It is not workable to start creating new 

criterion, and then adjusting way down the used and 

useful or way up the used and useful. What you’ve 

got is you’ve got historical determined used and 

useful. Then you work through the regulatory 

requirement and get the full recovery of the 

investment. But, no, it is not workable to go 

retroactively backwards. 

Q Do you think it is workable to have, for 

instance, if one were applying a formula approach, do 

you think it is workable to have one formula that 

applies to plants acquired at time T-l and another 

formula to apply to plants required at time T-2? 

A I don‘t think it is workable to do that. 

It puts the investment at risk. 

Q You had a discussion with Commissioner 

Clark regarding the use of the peaking factor. Could 

you explain the relationship of the peaking factor, 

briefly explain the relationship of the peaking 

factor to design criteria? 

A Yes. Like a peak hour, it is an event that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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could happen that you have to meet in your system 

:hat may happen due to half time in the Super Bowl or 

something like that. It reoccurs in a system. In a 

small system that peaking factor is great because 

2verybody in that small town or that small 

subdivision may be doing similar things. 

As you get bigger, let's say the City of 

Tampa, everyone in the City of Tampa will not be 

going to Mr., you know, Smith's party in his 

subdivision. The diversity of the customer base off- 

sets that peaking situation and dampens the peak. 

So to understand the 1.3 versus the 2, in a 

large system where you have people doing all kinds of 

different things, the peaking factor for peak hour 

that you have to meet for the public health, safety, 

and welfare, you have to meet that, is lower. But 

when you have a smaller system, the peak factor is 

much greater because of commonality of use. 

Q So that peaking factor is something you 

have to design for? 

A Definitely. And it is invested, money is 

invested to pay for the facilities. 

Q By the same token, if you design for an 

average of the five highest days rather than for the 

maximum day would you be able to meet the customer's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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equirements for service? 

A No. Or public health, safety, and welfare 

Regulatory requirements equirements for the state. 

ould not be met. 

Q Is the gist of your testimony that SSU has 

ncluded as used and useful the facilities required 

or SSU to provide service from a technical and 

ngineering standpoint? 

A All facilities require it? No, I don't 

hink they have. I think they provided a used and 

seful amount less than that. 

Q Thank you. Mr. Pelligrini asked you 

rhether or not it was practical or workable for the 

'SC to device a way to account for the economies of 

:cale in a formula approach. 

Has SSU requested that the Commission 

lccount for economies of scale through the margin 

.eserve calculation? 

A It buttressed the margin reserve 

!alculation, yes. There is no doubt about it. And 

{hen you consider the margin reserve, economy of 

:cale should be a consideration in there. 

MR. FEIL: I have nothing further. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Exhibits? 

MR. FEIL: I believe SSU moves 90 and 91, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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zich should have been Mr. Hartman‘s prefiled 

Khibits. 

(Exhibit Nos. 9 0  and 91 admitted.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That’s correct. 9 2  is a 

ate filed exhibit. 

MR. TWOMEY: 9 3  is - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Just a minute. 

MR. PELLIGRINI: 92 is the Hartman 

ummary . 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It is a late-filed 

xhibit . 

(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 92 admitted.) 

MR. PELLIGRINI: All right. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 93. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, I have an 

tbjection to 93. It is a relatively large compendium 

If documents of which Mr. Hartman spoke of only one 

)age. I mean, if Mr. Twomey wishes to ask another 

ISU questions regarding the other pages included in 

.his compendium, that’s fine; but in terms of what 

Ir. Hartman spoke of, he spoke of only one page and 

)asically said that Mr. Twomey’s questions would best 

)e directed to SSU witness Bliss. 

MR. TWOMEY: We can wait on this. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You want to wait. Okay. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think 94 is a late-filed 

bxhibit , also. 

(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 94 admitted.) 

MR. PELLIGRINI: Staff would move to have 

{xhibits 95, 96 and 97 placed into the record. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, I have an 

2bjection to Exhibits 96 and 97. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

MR. FEIL: And the objection is that I 

3on't understand what issue it goes to. I don't 

understand the relevance of it. I don't understand 

the materiality of it. 

MR. PELLIGRINI: Commissioner Clark, we 

feel these two exhibits and the line of questioning 

is relevant to the rate case expense, issue 93. 

MR. FEIL: So it is your position these 

exhibits pertain only to the amount of rate case 

expense and the amount of charges that Mr. Hartman 

billed for the economies of scale evaluation, that 

may or may not be included in rate case expense? 

MR. PELLIGRINI: Yes. 

MR. FEIL: All right. With that 

understanding, commissioner, I will withdraw my 

objection. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 96 and 97 are admitted 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ithout objection. 

(Exhibit Nos. 95, 9 6  and 9 7  admitted.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Hartman. 

ou are excused. 

ake up Mr. Edmunds before Mr. Elliott. 

It seems to me it may be prudent to 

We will take 

ten-minute break and allow Mr. Edmunds to get 

mranged on the stand. 

tinutes after 5 : O O .  

We will be back at ten 

(Brief recess. ) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let's reconvene the 

iearing. Mr. Feil. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Edmunds. Have you been 

;worn? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: No, sir, I don't believe I 

lave. 

ROBERT C. EDMUNDS 

resumed the stand on behalf of Southern States 

Jtilities, and having first been duly sworn, testified 

3s follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q Could you please state your name and 

msiness address for the record? 

A My name is Robert C. Edmunds, business 

3ddress is 7 3 0  N. Waldo Road, Gainesville, Florida. 
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Q Are you the same Robert C. Edmunds for whom 

,refiled direct testimony in this case was filed 

:onsisting of 16 pages? 

A Yes, sir, I am. 

Q If I ask you the questions in that prefiled 

jirect testimony today would your answers to those 

pestions be the same? 

A Yes, sir, they would. 

Q So you have no corrections to your prefiled 

jirect testimony? 

A No, sir, I don't. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, I ask that 

vlr. Edmunds prefiled direct be inserted into the 

record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct 

testimony of Mr. Robert Edmunds will be inserted into 

the record as though read. 

(Prefiled Direct Testimony of Robert C. 

Edmunds inserted as follows:) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A. 

WHAT IS YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS? 

My name is Robert C. Edmunds, P.E. My business address is Jones 

Edmunds & Associates, Inc., 730 N. Waldo Road, Gainesville, Florida 

32601. 

Q. BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND WHAT IS YOUR 

POSITION? 

I am Executive Vice President and Chief of Project Design at Jones 

Edmunds & Associates, Inc. 

WHAT IS YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND WORK 

EXPERIENCE? 

I graduated from the University of Florida with a B.C.E. in Civil 

Engineering in 1968 and an M.C.E. in Engineering in 1975. Before 

becoming a founding member of Jones Edmunds in 1974, I was the 

Manager of Plant Design at Black, Crow & Eidness, which is now CH2M 

Hill, in Gainesville, Florida. I am a registered professional engineer in 

the States of Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Alabama, North Carolina, South 

Carolina, Pennsylvania, New York and Ohio. I am also a certified general 

contractor in the State of Florida. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I have planned, analyzed, and designed water supply, transmission, 

and distribution facilities of many types: those serving residential 

developments, multi-million dollar pipelines spanning hundreds of miles, 

and specialized water and fire protection facilities for launch pads at 

1 
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Kennedy Space Center. My clients have included private utilities, cities, 

counties, and other governmental agencies, 

My recent experience relative to my testimony in this case includes 

serving as project manager or engineer on several large scale projects for 

which I directed extensive hydraulic modeling. For instance, I served as 

project engineer for Pinellas County’s comprehensive master plan for its 

water system. For this project, I directed a complete hydraulic analysis for 

maximum day, peak hour, fire flow, and other conditions for water supply, 

transmission, and distribution facilities serving commercial, indusmal, and 

residential customers throughout the entire county, and I completed 

conceptual designs for additional supply, storage, transmission, and 

distribution facilities throughout the county. I also served as project 

manager for the West Coast Regional Water Supply Authority’s master 

plan for the Brandon, Florida, water system. For this project, I directed 

extensive hydraulic modeling for the primarily residential and commercial 

demands of the system and completed the conceptual design of facilities 

and improvements needed to meet demand for the 1988-2005 planning 

period, including the addition of a fifteen million gallon per day wellfield 

and treatment plant. I also served as project engineer for Hillsborough 

County’s evaluation of its 20-year master plan for its water system. For 

this project, I performed extensive hydraulic modeling for the commercial, 

industrial, and residential demand of the system through the 20-year 

2 



943 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

planning period and completed conceptual designs for supply, transmission, 

and distribution main additions throughout south-central Hillsborough 

County. 

WHAT ARE YOUR PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS? 

I am a participating member of the American Society of Civil Engineers, 

the American Water Resources Association, the American Water Works 

Q. 

A. 

Association, and several other professional societies and associations. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE THE FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION? 

Q. 

A. No. 

Q. HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE A STATE OR 

FEDERAL REGULATORY AGENCY OR IN A STATE OR 

FEDERAL COURT AS AN EXPERT IN THE AREA OF WATER 

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITY ANALYSIS AND 

DESIGN? 

A. Yes, I have testified as an expert in the area of water transmission and 

distribution facilities analysis, design, and construction on several 

occasions in both court and administrative proceedings. For example, I 

recently testified as an expert on the subject of transmission and 

distribution facilities design before a Division of Administrative Hearings 

Hearing Officer in a case concerning a request by the West Coast Regional 

Water Supply Authority for a 45 million gallon per day consumptive use 

3 
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permit. I also testified as the plaintiff's chief expert in a suit brought by 

Pinellas County against several parties for claims arising from pipeline 

deterioration. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

For this case, Southern States prepared hydraulic models of its water 

transmission and distribution facilities in Citrus Springs, Marion Oaks, 

Pine Ridge, and Sunny Hills. The purpose of my testimony is to inform 

the Commission of the basic tenets of hydraulic modeling and of the use 

of this modeling in designing and evaluating transmission and distribution 

facilities. I will also testify that hydraulic modeling is the most accurate 

way of evaluating the demands placed on transmission and distribution 

facilities. 

COULD YOU BRIEFLY EXPLAIN THE PURPOSE OF 

HYDRAULIC MODELING? 

Basically, hydraulic modeling is a means of evaluating the ability of 

designed or existing transmission and distribution facilities to transmit 

water safely and reliably under various demand conditions, including peak 

hour demand, maximum day demand, and fire flow conditions. 

DO GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS OR GENERALLY 

ACCEPTED DESIGN CRITERIA SPECIFICALLY REQUIRE SOME 

FORM OF HYDRAULIC MODELING TO EVALUATE THE 

ADEQUACY OF TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION 

4 
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FACILITIES FOR A RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITY WATER 

SYSTEM PRIOR TO PERMITTING OR AT ANY OTHER TIME? 

Over the last twenty-five to thirty years, regulations and generally accepted 

design criteria have undergone evolution, as has the sophistication of 

various modeling techniques. For instance, twenty-five to thirty years ago, 

which I am told is about the time the transmission and distribution 

facilities were designed for Southern States' Citrus Springs, Marion Oaks, 

Pine Ridge and Sunny Hills service locations, generally accepted 

engineering practice called for pipe sizes of four inches and larger within 

A. 

residential developments. Today, the generally accepted minimum line 

size for residential developments is six inches and larger, and some local 

government ordinances or regulations require eight inches and larger. 

As a matter of accepted professional practice, design engineers rely 

on the guidance and direction provided in a number of authoritative 

publications and manuals addressing distribution facilities design in detail. 

DEP has incorporated some of these materials into its rules by reference. 

Specifically, I refer the Commission to the Recommended Standards For 

Water Works ("The Ten States' standards"), a design manual incorporated 

by reference in Rule 62-555.330, F.A.C. In The Ten States' Standards, 

section 8, subsection 8.1, under the heading "Water Main Design," it states 

as follows: 

8.1.1 Pressure. All water mains, including those not designed to 

5 
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provide fire protection, shall be sized after a hydraulic analysis 

based on flow demands and pressure requirements. The system 

shall be designed to maintain a minimum pressure of 20 psi at 

ground level at all points in the distribution system under all 

conditions of flow. The normal working pressure in the 

distribution system should be approximately 60 psi and not less 

than 35 psi. 

8.1.2 Diameter. The minimum size of the water main for 

providing fire protection and serving fire hydrants shall be six-inch 

diameter. Larger size mains will be required if necessary to allow 

the withdrawal of the required fire flow while maintaining residual 

pressure specified in Section 8.1.1. 

Rule 62-555.330, F.A.C., expressly states that DEP is to consider 

these criteria from The Ten States’ Standards when evaluating permit 

applications to construct or alter distribution facilities. 

In the way of providing an example of the local requirements which 

vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction, I refer the Commission to Section 2 

of Citrus County’s Public Water System Design and Construction 

Standards, which states as follows: 

A. General Design Criteria. A water distribution network analysis 

shall be required with all distribution submittals. The supplying 

utility shall provide the available pressure and flow at the proposed 
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Point of COnneCtiOn under the following flows to the proposed 

connection: 

1. Estimated Peak Demand, as determined by the methods 

of AWWA publication M22, current edition, inclusive of any 

proposed imgation facilities, and applicable criteria from Section 

I, herein, whichever is greater. 

2. Fire Flow, as estimated by the criteria addressed in 

Section I, "Public Water Supply and Treatment Facilities." 

Hydraulic modeling is the only reliable way of determining whether these 

design criteria are met. Several county review agencies have in recent 

years gone so far as to require a computer program's hydraulic model 

output as part of the permit application for a new water distribution system 

or the expansion of existing facilities. I t  should also be noted that, aside 

from these requirements, hydraulic modeling is an important tool used 

regularly by practicing professional engineers to evaluate the capabilities 

of utility facilities. 

My understanding from Southern States' witness Terrero is that 

when Deltona Utilities, Inc. designed the transmission and distribution 

facilities for the locations I have referred to, it performed a Hardy-Cross 

analysis to evaluate the capacity of the facilities. The Hardy-Cross 

analysis is a type of hydraulic modeling, and its use as an aid in designing 

the referenced facilities would have been consistent with design 
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requirements and practices at the time those facilities were designed. 

Hydraulic modeling today can be done by use of a Hardy-Ooss analysis 

which, as evolved, can still produce a fairly reliable result, or by use of 

sophisticated computer programs available, such as Haestad Methods, 

Inc.’s Cybernetm computer software which Southern States has utilized in 

this case. 

Q. CAN YOU GENERALLY DESCRIBE HOW COMPUTERIZED 

HYDRAULIC MODELING IS PERFORMED FOR EXISTING 

WATER TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES 

SERVING A RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITY? 

As I indicated earlier, hydraulic modeling takes into consideration two A. 

basic categories of calculations: demand and capacity. It should also be 

kept in mind that transmission and distribution facilities will not only be 

evaluated on a network basis, but analyses are often made and needed on 

a component basis, where the demand and capacity of a part or portions 

of a network are examined based on their type and function. 

The first step typically performed for a hydraulic model of existing 

facilities is the preparation of a schematic representation of the supply, 

transmission, and distribution facilities. This schematic is prepared using 

lines and dots representing pipes and nodes respectively. Nodes are 

locations in the existing piping network where water is added (supply), 

where water is removed (demand), and where two or more pipes intersect, 

8 
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including all joints where pipe diameters change. Essentially, the 

schematic is the framework for the capacity side of the evaluation. The 

next step would be to define demands to be assigned to the nodes in the 

model. Supply, transmission, and distribution facilities serving a 

residential community must, by regulation and accepted practice, be 

designed to meet maximum day, peak hour, and fire flow conditions. 

Accordingly, demand data reflecting these conditions is determined and, 

along with any other required information, is entered into the program 

input data file. The model is then compiled and the output data file 

created. 

WHAT IS YOUR TESTIMONY RELATIVE TO THE HYDRAULIC 

MODELING DONE IN SUPPORT OF SOUTHERN STATES’ RATE 

APPLICATION? 

As explained in detail by Southern States’ witness Bliss, Southern States 

has conducted hydraulic modeling analyses for Southern States’ 

transmission and distribution facilities in Citrus Springs, Marion Oaks, 

Pine Ridge and Sunny Hills. The computer software Southern States used 

to perform its modeling, CybernetB, is very well regarded by and widely 

used in the industry and, in my experience, produces very reliable results. 

Further, it is my professional opinion that hydraulic modeling is the 

preferred and the most accurate way of evaluating the demands placed on 

water transmission and dismbution facilities. 

P 
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Q. HAVE YOU HAD THE OPPORTUNITY T O  REVIEW ANY 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ORDERS 

ADDRESSING THE SUBJECT OF THE USED AND USEFULNESS 

OF TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES FOR 

RATEMAKING PURPOSES? 

Yes, Southern States has provided me copies of the order issued in 

Southern State’s 1992 consolidated rate case -- that order was issued on 

March 22, 1993, in Commission Docket No. 920199-WS -- and a copy of 

an order in a consolidated General Development Utilities, Inc. rate case -- 

that order was issued March 30, 1993, in Commission Dockets Nos. 

920733-WS and 920734-WS. I have reviewed the used and useful 

portions of both of those orders. 

ASSUMING BOTH OF THOSE ORDERS ARE REPRESENTATIVE 

O F  COMMISSION DETERMINATIONS OF USED AND USEFUL 

FOR WATER TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES, 

WHAT IS YOUR OPINION OF THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN 

THE RATEMAKING CONCEPT OF USED AND USEFUL AND 

THE ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS FOR TRANSMISSION 

AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES? 

There does not seem to be a direct relationship between the two. It 

appears that in an attempt to allocate costs between current and future 

connections, the Commission would not adequately consider the criteria 

A. 

Q. 

A. 
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which a utility must follow in designing the facilities which serve both 

current and future connections. As a design engineer, the ramifications of 

the Commission’s methodology are a matter of concern to me. The 

Commission’s methodology can make it difficult for me to recommend to 

a private utility that its facilities be designed in accordance with regulatory 

requirements and accepted design criteria -- as I have a professional 

obligation to do -- when the Commission’s allocation methodology poses 

an economic disincentive for the utility to construct adequately designed 

facilities (so as to avoid the risk of not recovering the associated 

investment) and an economic disincentive for the utility to take advantage 

of economies of scale. 

HAS THIS TYPE OF QUANDARY PRESENTED ITSELF IN THE 

COURSE OF YOUR ADVISING CLIENTS WHO ARE NOT 

REGULATED BY THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMMISSION? 

Although cost pressures frequently come into play, I can think of no 

instance where those pressures acted as such a direct disincentive for 

proper design and utilization of economies of scale as the used and useful 

methodology presented in these Commission orders potentially does. 

IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT HYDRAULIC MODELING WILL 

MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT THAT PORTION OF PLANT 

ACTUALLY UTILIZED BY CURRENT CONNECTIONS THAN 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
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DOES THE COMMISSION’S METHOD? 

Yes, I believe hydraulic modeling is considerably more accurate and is 

preferable to the method described in the orders I have reviewed. The 

method used by the Commission, referred to as the lot count method, does 

not provide an accurate representation of or consider the demands placed 

on transmission and distribution facilities by current connections. Current 

connections utilize that portion of the transmission and distribution 

facilities which are required to meet the existing demand conditions placed 

on the facilities by those connections. Hydraulic modeling will clearly 

demonstrate this demand. 

OTHER THAN A GENERALLY INACCURATE RECOGNITION OF 

THE DEMAND PLACED ON THE FACILITIES BY CURRENT 

CONNECTIONS, WHAT OTHER SPECIFIC PROBLEMS DO YOU 

PERCEIVE WITH THE COMMISSION’S METHODOLOGY? 

From a design engineer’s point of view, the Commission’s method fails to 

recognize that transmission and distribution facilities must accommodate 

fire flow and must be designed and sized to accommodate fire flow. 

Further, the Commission’s methodology can also, depending on the manner 

of its application, ignore the current connections’ utilization of looped 

lines. 

WHAT PARTICULAR CONCERNS DO YOU HAVE REGARDING 

FIRE FLOW? 

12 
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A. The design criteria and regulations I referred to earlier require that if fire 

flow is provided to a service area, the transmission and distribution 

facilities serving that area must be designed and sized to accommodate the 

applicable level of fire flow. This requirement is supported by the 

fundamental design principle that a water utility system’s ability to provide 

reliable fire flow is only as effective as the weakest link in the withdrawal- 

to-delivery sequence. If the distribution lines were not designed and sized 

so as to accommodate peak demands plus fire flow, the utility’s ability to 

provide reliable fire flow would be diminished. Using a hydraulic analysis 

as the basis for the used and useful allocation is preferable not only 

because hydraulic considerations for fire flow are a design requirement, but 

also because the hydraulic analysis will accurately portray that portion of 

the transmission and distribution facilities necessary to provide those 

connections with adequate and reliable fire flow. The Commission’s lot 

count methodology is fundamentally flawed because it does not -- or 

cannot -- recognize the demand for fire flow placed on transmission and 

distribution facilities by current connections. 

YOU HAVE SAID YOU REVIEWED THE COMMISSION’S 1993 

GDU RATE CASE ORDER. DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE 

COMMISSION’S REFUSAL TO RECOGNIZE FIRE FLOW FOR 

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINES IN THAT ORDER? 

Q. 

A. Yes. I believe the Commission’s refusal to recognize fire flow for 

13 
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distribution lines simply because fire flow is considered a function of 

water storage is incorrect for the reasons I have just stated. Moreover, 

storage will not serve to put out a fire if the transmission and distribution 

lines are. too small to handle the flow. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY PARTICULAR COMMENTS WITH REGARD 

TO LINE LOOPING? 

Yes. From my experience, sound system design for residential service 

areas requires line looping in order to improve pressure and the continuity 

of quality water service throughout a distribution network. That portion 

of transmission and distribution facilities attributable to looping is utilized 

by current connections for these purposes. Under the Commission’s 

method, portions of the transmission and distribution facilities utilized to 

loop the system are not subjected to direct analysis and therefore could, by 

using the lot count methodology, not be considered. Conversely, with 

hydraulic modeling, lines used for looping purposes may be specifically 

analyzed. 

YOU MENTIONED A DISINCENTIVE FOR PROPER DESIGN 

POSED BY THE COMMISSION’S LOT COUNT METHOD. 

COULD YOU ELABORATE WHAT YOU MEAN? 

Yes. The non-recognition of the fire flow demands placed on transmission 

and distribution lines, for example, brings the disincentive for proper 

design clearly into focus. The lot count method sends an economic signal 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
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to the regulated utility to reduce its line sizes, despite design requirements 

to accommodate fire flow, so the utility will decrease the risk of not 

recovering the investment associated with proper design. The disincentive 

against sizing lines to meet maximum day and peak hour requirements is 

the same. I believe that this disincentive would be abated if the 

Commission used a hydraulic analysis to determine used and useful for 

transmission and distribution facilities. 

YOU ALSO MENTIONED ECONOMIES OF SCALE. IN YOUR 

EXPERIENCE, DO UTILITIES AND OTHER WATER SUPPLIERS 

GENERALLY PREFER TO CONSTRUCT TRANSMISSION AND 

DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES IN ORDER TO TAKE ADVANTAGE 

OF ECONOMIES OF SCALE? 

Yes. Utilities and water suppliers take advantage of economies of scale 

by bulk purchasing materials, taking advantage of the time value of 

money, competitively bidding projects, parallelling water lines with other 

utility facilities, and minimizing other costs such as contractor mobilization 

costs, permitting costs, pressure testing, bacteriological testing and 

engineering costs. By taking advantage of available economies of scale, 

utilities and water suppliers can provide water at a lower per unit cost, and 

that lower per unit cost is in the long term best interests of the parties 

paying for the facilities. 

IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THE COMMISSION’S LOT 

15 
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COUNT METHODOLOGY FOR DETERMINING USED AND 

USEFUL DISCOURAGES UTILITIES FROM TAKING 

ADVANTAGE OF THESE ECONOMIES? 

A. Yes. The lot count methodology would act as a disincentive to taking 

advantage of economies of scale. To illustrate, under the lot count 

method, a water utility regulated by the Commission is discouraged from 

installing water lines concurrent with the elecmc, telephone, or other utility 

facilities laid by county, city, or other entities despite the fact that the 

water utility could save money on construction by doing so. Again, I 

think a hydraulic analysis would pose less of a disincentive. 

DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING FURTHER TO ADD? Q. 

A. No. 

16 
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jY MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Edmunds, did you also have prefiled 

rebuttal testimony filed in this case consisting of 

L 1  pages? 

A Yes, sir, I did. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

those 11 pages of testimony? 

A I have one in the answer given on line 18, 

Page 7 ,  where my answer states in part, "regarding 

peak demand for equivalent residential connection in 

particular," the clarification requires that state, 

"regarding maximum day demand per equivalent 

residential connection in particular." 

That's the only correction or 

clarification. 

Q So if I ask you the questions in your 

prefiled rebuttal testimony today your answers would 

be the same except with that one correction? 

A Yes, sir, that's correct. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil, just so I'm 

clear on the correction, the word lTpeakll should be 

deleted and maximum day substituted? 

MR. FEIL: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. With that 

correction? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



c. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

23 

24 

25 

958 

MR. FEIL: I would ask his testimony be 

inserted in the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: With that correction, the 

prefiled rebuttal testimony of Robert Edmunds will be 

inserted in the record as though read. 

(The Prefiled Rebuttal Testimony of Robert 

C. Edmunds is inserted as follows:) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q .  

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q -  

A. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR 

RECORD. 

MY name is Robert C. Edmunds, P . E .  MY business 

address is Jones Edmunds EX Associates, 1nC.t 7 3 0  N .  

Waldo Rd., Gainesville, Florida 3 2 6 0 1 .  

ARE YOU THE S m  ROBERT C. EDMUNDS WHO PREVIOUSLY 

PROVIDED DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

AND BUSINESS ADDRESS FOR THE 

Yes, I am. 

HAVE YOU REVIEWED THAT PORTION OF THE PREFILED 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF OPC WITNESS TED BIDDY WHICH 

CONCERNS HYDRAULIC MODELING? 

Yes, I have. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH m. BIDDY'S TESTIMONY REGARDING 

HYDRAULIC MODELING? 

No, I do not, and I would like to specifically 

address several aspects of Mr. Biddy's testimony 

regarding hydraulic modeling. First, it is 

inconceivable to me to suggest, as Mr. Biddy does, 

that the Commission ignore hydraulic modeling when, 

as I explained in my prefiled direct testimony, 

hydraulic modeling is the preferred and the most 

accurate way of quantifying the actual used 

capacity of water transmission and distribution 

facilities. Once the appropriate flow rate is 

selected to apply for used and useful 

1 
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determinations, it is indisputably true that no 

more valid technique exists for projecting the 

actual flow in each and every pipe than hydraulic 

modeling, short of installing devices to record 

simultaneous flow rate measurements in each and 

every pipe. This latter alternative would be so 

complicated and costly as to be impractical; 

consequently, hydraulic modeling is the only valid, 

realistic approach. The lot-count method cannot 

even be characterized as a method for evaluating 

used capacity and is absolutely and undeniably 

erroneous by comparison. I also disagree with Mr. 

Biddy's statements regarding calibration. 

Calibration is not, as he suggests, mandatory for 

hydraulic models in all cases. Additionally, I 

note that Mr. Biddy avoids entirely the importance 

of having used and useful considerations parallel 

design requirements. 

Q- WOULD YOU ADDRBSS MR. BIDDY'S ASSERTION THAT THE 

LOT-COUNT METHOD IS A BETTER METHOD THAN THE 

HYDRAULIC MODELING ANALYSIS TO EVALUATE USED AND 

USEFUL FOR DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION 

FACILITIES? 

A .  I disagree with Mr. Biddy in a very fundamental 

sense. Current connections utilize that portion of 

2 
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the transmission and distribution facilities which 

are rewired to meet the existing demand conditions 

placed on the facilities by those connections. The 

hydraulic modeling analysis will clearly quantify 

those demands. The hydraulic analysis is a flow- 

based approach similar to the flow-based approach 

utilized by the Commission in the past for 

evaluating used and useful f o r  other components Of 

water service facilities, and which Mr. Biddy 

himself recommends for those other water plant 

components. The lot-count method has no rational 

correlation whatsoever to the demand placed on 

transmission and distribution facilities by current 

customers and should be rejected on that basis 

alone. 

Q. HAS YOUR FIRM PERFORMED A FIELD CALIBRATION OF THE 

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES SERVING 

SSU'S PINE RIDGE SERVICE AREA? 

A .  Yes, we have. 

Q. COULD YOU DESCRIBE THE RKSVLTS OF TIIAT CALIBRATION? 

A. Yes. The calibration testing confirmed the 

validity of the hydraulic model for the east part 

of the Pine Ridge service area. In addition, test 

results clearly indicate that following 

installation of appropriately placed air release 

3 
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valves to purge entrapped air, the west Part of the 

Pine Ridge model will achieve full calibration as 

well. 

COTJLD YOU DESCRIBE HOW THE PINE RIDGE FACILITIES 

WERE CALIBRATED? 

Q .  

A .  Yes. A copy of the calibration report prepared 

under my supervision and control is identified as 

Exhibit ? ?  (RCE-1) . To perform calibration, the 

Pine Ridge distribution facilities were 

hydraulically stressed at various locations by 

opening fire hydrants, with flows and pressures 

measured or computed at key locations. The field 

measured values then were compared with values 

predicted by the hydraulic model. The eastern part 

of the Pine Ridge model was immediately found to be 

satisfactorily calibrated, but the western part was 

found to be experiencing pressures as much as 13 

psi lower than predicted by the model. AS 

explained in the calibration report, experienced 

pressures within approximately 5 psi of modelled 

pressures are typically considered acceptable. 

Using the model as an investigative tool, a 

specific piping reach was found to be air bound. 

Upon air purging, a 12.5 psi measured versus 

modeled pressure disagreement was reduced to 5.3 

4 
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psi. This indicates that, following installation 

of appropriate air release valves, the western part 

of the Pine Ridge model would be expected to 

achieve satisfactory calibration as well. 

Q. ON THE SUBJECT OF CALIBRATION, YOU SAID YOU 

DISAGREE WITH m. BIDDY'S STAT- THAT 

CALIBRATION IS REQUIRED FOR HYDRAULIC MODELS THAT 

ARE UTILIZED TO EVALUATE USED AND USEFUL. COULD 

YOU EXPLAIN YOUR STATEWENT. 

A .  Yes, I believe Mr. Biddy errs in stating an 

absolute regarding the need for calibration. 

Calibration is important in many cases; in other 

cases, it is less important. In designing new 

facilities, for example, modeling is relied on 

without the benefit of field calibration. Further, 

in certain cases, it is perfectly appropriate to 

undertake measures short of full calibration to 

confirm the reliability of a model's results. 

Whether a hydraulic model should be fully 

calibrated depends on a number of factors, 

particularly the cost-effectiveness of full 

calibration in light of the use being made of the 

model. Full calibration is a fairly expensive 

proposition. For the service areas the size of the 

four at issue in this case, complete calibration 

5 
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could cost anywhere in the approximate range of 

$25,000 to $60,000 for each service area. depending 

upon the difficulties encountered. 

Q .  COULD YOU ADDRESS THE NEED FOR FULL CALIBRATION ON 

THE SSU MODELS OTHER THAN PINE RIDGE? 

A. There are several factors the Commission must keep 

in mind regarding the need for calibrating all of 

the models in this case. Considering all of these 

factors, I do not believe it necessary to require 

SSU to fully calibrate all four of the models 

submitted. 

As I have stated, calibration, while always 

desirable, is not a mandatory industry practice in 

all cases. Hydraulic modeling is an important tool 

used regularly by practicing professional engineers 

to evaluate utility facilities for various 

purposes. In this case, the model is being used as 

a tool to compile flow ratios to arrive at a used 

and useful percentage. Considering this use to 

which the model is being put, I do not believe full 

calibration is particularly essential. However, I 

think it desirable to have adequate insurance that 

the ratios developed have a sufficient correlation 

to the facilities capabilities, and S S U  has 

provided as much in this case through (1) the 

6 
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confirmation of the Pine Ridge model results as I 

have already explained and as stated in the 

calibration report and ( 2 )  Mr. Terrero‘s direct 

knowledge that all four of the distribution 

networks at issue were designed in the same way, 

constructed at about the same time, by the same 

firm, in accordance with those designs using the 

same materials. If deemed necessary, spot-testing 

of facility performance, rather than full 

calibration, may also be a useful verification 

mechanism to demonstrate that the model accurately 

reflects actual hydraulic performance. One 

additional consideration which carries somewhat 

more weight than those I just mentioned concerns 

how SSU‘s models were developed. In creating the 

steady state models for this filing, SSU made 

assumptions of a conservative nature, regarding 

per equivalent residential connection 

in particular, such that calibrated results would 

very likely reveal overall current flows throughout 

each distribution network higher than those in the 

models SSU filed. Thus, the used and useful 

computations should be relatively insensitive to 

minor variations in actual versus modeled flows. 

YOU MENTIONED EARLIER THAT MR. BIDDY IGNORES THE 

m4;rnq.l. aiLy de-d 
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IMPORTANCE OF HAVING USED AND USEFUL CONSIDERATIONS 

PARALLEL DESIGN REQUIREMENTS. COULD YOU EXPLAIN 

WHAT YOU WEAN? 

A .  Yes. Mr. Biddy acknowledges, at page 5 line 1 7  of 

his testimony, that mains must be sized to 

accommodate fireflow. He also seems to concede 

proper distribution network design requires system 

looping, for instance at page 18, line 6 of his 

testimony. He acknowledges, at page 15, line 8, 

that a hydraulic model is a reliable design tool. 

But he then concludes that design considerations 

should not be the same as used and useful 

considerations for distribution and transmission 

facilities. As I mentioned above, Mr. Biddy 

consistently invokes design considerations to 

support his views as to the used and useful 

percentages of all other water facility components, 

but eschews them as to transmission and 

distribution facilities. 

Mr. Biddy does not address, and therefore 

seems wholly unconcerned with, the message the 

Commission sends utilities and design engineers 

through his proposed use of the lot-count method. 

A s  stated in my direct testimony, that message to 

utilities and engineers is basically two-fold: 1) 

8 
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h 

design and construct transmission and distribution 

facilities properly at the utility's economic Peril 

and 2 )  ignore available economies Of Scale- 

Mr. Biddy states that the lot-count method 

recognizes an allowance for fireflow and looped 

lines in that current customers have allocated to 

them a portion of the total cost for all 

transmission and distribution lines throughout a 

service area or defined portion thereof. I believe 

Mr. Biddy glosses over several key points I made in 

my direct testimony. 

Under the lot-count method, a utility's 

ability to recover investment associated with 

looping installations is entirely dependent upon 

the number of customers, if any, which connect 

directly to the loop lines. Thus, the utility's 

ability for meaningful recovery of investment 

associated with looping facilities is subject to an 

unknown variable. Contingent recovery of this 

sort, I maintain, poses little incentive to a 

utility to loop lines where installation of such 

facilities is required by design criteria to insure 

adequate and proper service to the customers. Mr. 

Biddy would put a utility in a position of being 

required to install looping facilities but being 

9 
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completely uncertain as to its ability to recover 

the costs therefor. 

Mother critical point Mr. Biddy glosses Over 

is that the lot-count method attributes to current 

connections only a small fraction of that portion 

of the existing lines’ capacity needed to meet the 

water service requirements of those current 

connections. As a result, the lot-count method 

provides little or no incentive to the utility to 

size its lines in accordance with the design 

standards and requirements mentioned in my direct 

testimony and basically penalizes the utility for 

proper design. 

Mr. Biddy also apparently attempts to bolster 

his argument by stating that even under the lot- 

count method, current connections must bear a 

portion of the additional cost of a utility’s 

sizing lines to accommodate a defined buildout 

condition. This, I believe, is an irrelevant 

consideration, primarily because a flow-based used 

and useful approach allocates these so-called 

additional costs to future customers anyway and 

also because current connections will benefit from 

the offsetting savings associated with a one-time 

facilities installation designed to meet a buildout 

10 
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condition (A, the economies of scale, avoided 

cost of facilities upgrading, and time value of 

money) when future connections come on line. Using 

Mr. Biddy's proposal, a utility would not be able 

to recover its full investment in transmission and 

distribution facilities even if the utility sized 

and structured such facilities to serve only 

current connections. 

The more rational approach for measuring used 

and useful for transmission and distribution 

facilities is one which represents that portion of 

installed facilities utilized to meet the needs of 

current connections, incents a utility to follow 

design criteria, and incents a utility to take 

advantage of economies of scale. The hydraulic 

analysis approach fulfills all of these criteria 

infinitely better than the lot-count method. 

Q. DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING FURTHER TO ADD? 

A .  No, not at this time. 
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LY MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Edmunds, to your prefiled direct 

:estimony you had no exhibits attached; is that 

:orrect? 

A That is correct. 

Q To your rebuttal testimony you had one 

:xhibit attached identified as RCE-1 consisting of 48 

?ages? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. FEIL: Madam Commissioner, I ask that 

RCE-1 be given an exhibit number for identification. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be given Exhibit 

No. 9 8 .  

(Exhibit No. 98 identified.) 

MR. FEIL: I tender the witness for cross. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Riley. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. RILEY: 

Q Okay. Mr. Edmunds, I have just a few 

questions for you. The problem we have, of course, 

is we have six or seven engineering witnesses all 

pretty much oftentimes saying the same things and 

supporting each other. There is some question as to 

the value of plodding through the same series of 

questions to solicit the same approximate answers 
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:rom six or seven engineering witnesses. So I am 

tndeavoring to not replod those territories that we 

Lid with several of the other witnesses. 

But Mr. Edmunds, if I could direct your 

ittention to Page 11 of your testimony. 

A Which testimony sir? 

Q Your prefiled direct, particularly around 

tines 8 through 11 were you speak of the lot count as 

3n economic disincentive for the utility to take 

3dvantage of economies of scale. 

Is it not true, though, that if a system is 

serving a relatively well-developed subdivision that 

is 80 or percent more built out that the lot count 

nethod and hydraulic analysis method would generate 

very similar used and useful percentages; is that 

true? 

A I don't know where the threshold is, where 

the true convergence would take place. It certainly 

is correct that as the subdivision approaches 

buildout that the lot count method and the hydraulic 

method would be expected to converge. 

Q You couldn't enlighten us at all as to - -  

A I don't know if it would be 80 percent or 

not. No, I've not studied that. 

Q On Page 12 of your prefiled direct, around 
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tines 2 through 10, you are talking about hydraulic 

malysis is more accurate reflecting actual use than 

Lot count. 

A That's correct. 

Q My question to you is to validate a 

iydraulic model an engineer has to calibrate the 

nodel to be, to certain levels; is that not correct? 

A I think the answer to that is that it 

3.epends on the use to which the model is being put. 

In some cases, calibration is not possible. In other 

clases, full calibration is not necessary. In some 

zases, full calibration is necessary. 

Q And may I assume the purpose of the 

clalibration is to attempt to verify the validity of 

the model? 

A Yes, but my response was specific toward 

the purpose and use to which the model was being 

nade. Modelling is utilized for a variety of 

gurposes in the engineering field. So the answer to 

your question is it depends upon the purpose of the 

nodel. 

Q Okay. But if in our case we are talking 

sbout an existing system, would the calibration be 

necessary to validate? 

A Not necessarily. It depends upon the use, 
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:he useful purpose of the model. 

Q Isn't it correct that the quantity Of water 

iarried or passed through each pipe increases with 

?urnping pressure? 

A It increases with many, many things. 

Pumping pressure is merely one of them. 

Q What would be some of the other factors 

that would increase the capacity of an existing pipe? 

A Increased demand. 

Q Isn't it correct that the real capacity of 

each pipe is not necessarily limited by build-out 

conditions, the demand factor, that you could have a 

pipe that is designed let's say in our example to 

serve a section of say ten l o t s .  And it is designed 

to serve those; but if, in fact, that section is 

completely built out and all ten lots are developed 

and connected to that line, that by increasing the 

pump pressure that same line could serve still 

another five connections? Is that an engineering - -  

A That's a very hypothetical question. The, 

I think we need to recognize that a hydraulic network 

is an organism that is unique. It is composed of 

pipes. Each pipe, if it were removed and placed in 

another hydraulic organism, could function at a 

different capacity. But in that organism, in that 
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etwork, at the buildout, that is the maximum 

mapacity that pipe would be expected to function at. 

Q I think we are not talking so much about 

lydraulic analysis as we are that the pipe - -  that as 

in engineer looking at a system, that normally pipes, 

Ln fact, could carry more water than build-out 

:onditions. Or would you say otherwise, that in 

sngineering that the pipe will only carry out what is 

2 buildout? 

A I really don't understand the context of 

:he question. I don't understand that question. I 

3elieve I was responsive in that "a" section of pipe 

:an be utilized in a variety of different ways and a 

variety of different contexts. It will function at a 

variety of different flows depending upon the system 

it is placed in or the network and the functioning of 

the network. 

I'm sorry, I'm not trying to be evasive. I 

just don't understand from a technical standpoint the 

question. 

Q From an engineering standpoint is it not 

possible that even the lot count method could 

merstate the used and useful percentage if, in fact, 

the pipe which is in the ground to serve buildout 

could, in fact, serve greater than buildout by 
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increasing such factors as pump pressure? 

A I would say no. 

Q Why is that? 

A It is very difficult for me to imagine any 

zases in which that might take place. The lot count 

nethod completely fails to recognize the conveyance 

capacity that is required in order to transmit flow 

past vacant lots. And yet, in order to service those 

lots that lie down stream of the vacant lots the 

piping has to be in the ground abutting those vacant 

lots. 

SO it is my opinion that the lot count 

method is always biased on the low side, that it 

doesn't reflect reality at all, and that it is 

irrational and an erroneous technique to attempt to 

simulate reality with. 

Q And nevertheless, though, as an engineer it 

is possible that these lines could, in fact, be 

understated if these pump pressures are increased? 

A Only if the buildout is incorrect; and in 

fact, the buildout is greater than the buildout that 

is being used in the computations. But that isn't 

the context of your question, as I understand it. 

Q On this same page, and even going over to 

Page 13, you talk about the lot count method does not 
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yecognize fire flow. YOU say that the lot count 

nethod fails to recognize water main size and cost to 

lccommodate fire flow and loop lines. However, isn't 

it correct that lot count method still uses the same 

zost that includes those loop lines and proper size 

nains for fire flow? 

A No. The lot count method completely 

neglects lines that are looped - -  that need to be 
looped - -  to provide reliable service, to provide 

zhlorine residual, and to provide fire flow, unless 

those lines happen to be abutted by an occupied lot. 

But in order to provide the level of service, and in 

order to provide the quality of drinking water that 

the regulations require, looping is required. 

Q So you are suggesting that the lot count 

method does not count the loop lines and the proper 

size mains, that the lot count does not take into 

account the entire distribution system? 

A That is correct. It doesn't take into 

account the entire distribution system until it 

approaches buildout. When, in fact, theoretically, 

using your hypothetical, all lots would be built 

upon; in which case, presumably the l o t s  that abut 

those line loops would also be built upon, and the 

loops, themselves, would have some used and useful 
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rttributed to them. 

But the problem with the lot count 

.echnique is that it is completely erroneous and does 

lot in any way simulate the hydraulic reality of a 

vater system. 

Q Well, I understand your opinion on that 

>oint, but isn't the lot count applied to the total 

2ost of the system? 

A The lot count is applied incrementally to 

sach pipe on the basis of the frontage of property 

that abuts that pipe. It makes no allowance for 

uhether that pipe is required to be placed in the 

ground in order to provide service in the system. 

Q So your understanding of the lot count 

method is that there is, that it is not applied to 

the total cost of the complete system, but somehow 

portions of the system are deemed not even plant in 

service? 

A The lot count method allocates used and 

useful costs on the basis of which lots are 

occupied. And that is not the reality of the way the 

system functions hydraulically. 

Q Do you understand what I'm trying to say 

about the difference between plant in service and 

rate base? Are you suggesting that the lot count 
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lethod is a means used by Public Counsel Or any other 

intervenor to get utility plant to not even be 

:onsidered plant in service? 

A I guess I don't understand your question. 

viaybe you need to rephrase it in a fashion that I 

dill understand. 

Q Do we not apply the lot count methodology 

against the total cost of all of the utility plant in 

service to arrive at a used and useful figure? 

A Yes. 

Q So I'm not sure how applying that 

methodology - -  you will have to explain to me how 

that takes out or reduces the size of lines that are 

sized for fire flow, or comes over here and takes out 

three of the loops that are otherwise part of the 

plant in service, and doesn't take those into account 

because we are applying a percentage against these 

elements of the system which are part of plant in 

service. 

A My understanding of the way that the lot 

count is applied is that it does not take into 

account fire flow, A. And it does not take into 

account loops that may be necessary in the system for 

water quality purposes, but are not involved in the 

early distribution of local flow. 
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Q Well, if 1 told you, though, that the lot 

;aunt method is applied against the total cost of 

,lant in service, which includes these loops you are 

;peaking of, Which includes a larger diameter of pipe 

:hat is sufficient to take care of fire flow, would 

IOU change your opinion - -  

A No, I would not. 

Q - -  about the lot count method? 

A No, I would not. 

Q Okay. 

A The reason that I would not is that the lot 

Zount method does not reflect the hydraulic reality 

2f what actually happens in the system. 

Q Let's turn, if you would, to Page 14 and 15 

>f your prefiled direct. Here you state that the lot 

zount method encourages the utility to reduce the 

Hater main size; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Has the PSC ever used the lot count method 

to alter an engineer's design? 

A I don't know whether the PSC has done that 

3r not. I know the lot count approach coerces, by 

virtue of the way it is structured, the utility to 

put in less than the minimum requirements. 

Q Well, but if we have a series of lots out 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



rc. 

c-c 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

981 

:here and we are dealing with a 12-inch water main, 

lees the lot count used and useful percentage change 

rhen you use a 12-inch water main instead of a 

six-inch water main? Isn't it just the same 

?ercentage being applied against whatever plant in 

service is there serving the customers? 

A That is correct. The problem, though, is 

that hydraulically more actual capacity on a 

percentage basis is required in the hydraulic system 

than the lot count method allows for. 

Q And yet the main size - -  I mean, I 

understand the company is not recovering as much 

money as a result of applying the lot count method, 

but to suggest that it is changing the size of the 

mains is the thing we had a problem with. 

A Well, you know, I don't understand your 

problem, because hydraulically the system does not 

function the way the lot count method infers that it 

functions. Hydraulically, a greater pro rata share 

of the installed system capacity is required 

hydraulically than the lot count method permits. 

As a consequence, there is a financial 

pressure on the utility to do less than that which is 

necessary in order to provide appropriate level of 

service and to comply with the regulations. 
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MR. RILEY: NO further questiorls. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Good afternoon, sir. 

A HOW are you, sir? 

Q I ' m  good, thanks. Did you drive here or 

ly? 

A Drove. 

Q Let's say you were, say you were flying to 

itlanta and you got on the airplane, and it had 100 

;eats, and only ten of the seats were occupied. 

?odd you expect to pay for the full cost of the 

iircraft, you and your nine fellow passengers, or 

iould you expect to pay some type of a tariff rate? 

A I would expect to pay a tariff rate, but I 

tould not expect the pilot to fly me 10 percent of 

:he way and then say he couldn't take me the other 9 0  

iercent of the way. 

Q Okay. Let me ask you, you've got pretty 

!xtensive credentials here. You are a professional 

mgineer . 

A Yes, sir. 

Q I wanted to ask you on Page 2 - -  

A Which testimony, please. 
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Q I'm sorry, your direct, line 19. It Starts 

,ut, 141  also served as project engineer for the 

rillsborough County's evaluation of its 20-y-r 

naster plan. I' 

In that regard, I want to ask you did you 

lave an opportunity to conduct any used and useful 

analysis of that system for economic rate setting 

surposes? 

A No, we did not. 

Q What was your assignment in that regard? 

A The assignment was to basically bring that 

system into the 20th century. It was a series of 

very marginal, developer-constructed systems that did 

not function well. It had zero chlorine residual in 

some locations, negative pressures at maximum demand 

periods at some locations. 

And our charge was to provide a master plan 

that would provide a unified water system, made the 

regulations, met the requirements for dependable 

service, and then to master plan the design of the 

piping network, pumping and treatment facilities, and 

to implement the design of the pumping and treatment 

facilities. 

Q I take that to mean that you were 

commissioned to do that job and to do an engineering 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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.ask. 

A Comprehensive master planning and design 

md construction. 

Q But it did not involve economic rate 

setting? 

A No, we did not set the rates. 

Q You would concede, would you not, sir, 

irrespective of what your other views are on 

nydraulic analysis versus the connected lot, that 

this setting here is one of economic rate setting; 

right? 

A I would concede that this is a setting of 

economic rate setting. I would not concede that the 

rate setting should be divorced from reality. 

Q So you are saying that these people are 

divorced from reality in what they established in the 

last case? 

A I would say, as my testimony states, that 

the lot count technique for determining used and 

useful is divorced from reality. 

Q Your testimony is it is divorced from 

engineering design reality; isn't that correct? 

A No, I ' m  saying it is divorced from the 

physical reality from the way the system actually 

works and it has to work. 
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The way the system has to work? 

The way the network that is being reviewed 

tas to work. 

Q Okay. Help me understand this. Let's say 

:hat I come to you and I have some land I want to 

ievelop. And I have a three-mile stretch, and I want 

IOU to lay water pipe, a single main down the three 

niles. It stops at the end of three miles. I want 

:o put 100 homes on that system, okay? 

A All right. 

Q I assume you have to make some type of 

wsurnptions on - -  and I want you to design it for 100 

Tomes, okay? 

A (Nodding head. ) 

Q What type of assumption do you make or 

Mould you make for the consumption of each home? 

A That would depend on the area. I tend to 

listrust rules of thumb and prefer to use local 

information from comparable water systems, if I can; 

if not, regional information. Generally, some - -  

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: What do you mean by 

information from local water systems? Are you 

talking about their pricing schemes or their cost of 

service? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: No, sir, I'm talking about 
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:onsumption information. For example, the water 

:onsumption in Minnesota is very different from the 

gater consumption in Florida. So I would, I would 

,refer to, rather than use national rules of thumb, I 

,refer to use data that is as local as possible. 

If, for example, this three-mile stretch of 

?ipeline were an adjunct to an existing network, my 

?reference would be to go into that network and 

3etermine what is happening within that network from the 

standpoint of average day flow, max day flow, peak hour 

flow, and then use that data in the planning and the 

3esign of the facility. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q If you used local data, would you come up 

with some figure like two gallons per minute per 

connection or something in that - -  I mean, not that 

number, is that the kind of thing you look for? 

A I would come up with all of the variables 

that are used in design. 

Q Okay. 

A Of which would be average day flow, max day 

flow, peak hour flow. 

Q Okay. And then you would design the pipe 

to accommodate that, right? 

A That plus the projections of growth, yes, I 
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,odd. 

Q I'm sorry, I asked you to design it for 100 

tomes. 

A Yes. 

Q Period. 

A Well, if hat is he ultimate limit, then 

:hat is what I would design it for. 

Q Now - -  

A If there was a possibility of more, I might 

lave some conversations about the future. 

Q Yes, sir. Now, you get, if - -  you build 

:he system and advise the developer sell the last lot 

st the end of the three miles, and it is connected to 

:he system, how much is the hydraulic capacity of 

that system might that one home take? 

A That would depend upon the time for 

mildout and the decisions that were made about the 

siping, interim and ultimate piping. It would also 

lepend upon the regulations that were applied to that 

specific subdivision area. 

Q Yes, sir, but I guess that wasn't specific 

?nough in my assumptions. I want you to build the 

zntire system at one time. Assume that 100 people 

sre going to move in. I don't want to go ripping up 

m y  of the main as people add on. Okay. I want to 
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Let them build wherever they darn well please on that 

ihree mile stretch, okay? 

NOW, given those assumptions, :if I move 

nyself in, in the very last lot, furthest lot away 

Erom the water treatment plant, it strikes me that 

zvery foot of that main from my house to the water 

treatment plant is necessary to serve me. 

A That's absolutely right. That's the 

point. 

Q That's what I thought you were saying. You 

are saying, are you not, that if there was one home, 

one customer at the very end of my system, that under 

hydraulic analysis methodology that home, that 

customer is responsible for 100 percent of the 

system; right? 

A No, I did not say that. 

Q I'm sorry. What did you say? 

A I said that every foot of that main was 

necessary. I agreed with you that every foot of that 

main is necessary. 

Q Well, what hydraulic capacity, what 

percentage of the hydraulic capacity of the entire 

system approximately would be necessary to serve me 

at the end? 

A Well, I don't know until I know the way the 
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lumbers roughly come out. 

lercent , 

It would be more than one 

Q Well, it would be a lot more than one 

sercent, wouldnl t it? 

A Well, it depends upon how the numbers come 

>Ut. 

Q Would it necessarily be more than 50 

percent? 

A That depends on a number of things. Would 

you like me to enumerate what they are? 

Q Yes, sir. 

A Okay. This is more complex than lay people 

tend to understand because regulations are 

imperatives. Local regulations are imperatives, and 

state regulations are imperatives. 

If, for example, the local regulations 

require that fire flow has to be provided to that 

connection that you have hypothesized, and the 

developer is constrained to do that, then in a one 

hundred unit line extension it is probable that the 

fire flow would be the predominant flow and would 

greatly overshadow the maximum day or peak hour 

flows. 

So in that case, that single user at the 

end of our hypothetical main could require the 
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leveloper to provide, in essence, the full size main, 

the full extent of that block or of that 

subdivision. 

Q I see. 

A If on the other hand fire flow - -  

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Could you go back - -  

Start at the I'm sorry, could you go back a second? 

beginning of that statement again because I just 

missed the end of it. I'm sorry. 

All right, sir. WITNESS EDMUNDS: 

was saying, sir, is that if 

by some means - -  be it loca 

commitment to seller, be it 

What I 

the developer is required 

regulation, be t 

master plan - -  to provide 

fire flow and a hydrant to that lot purchaser at the 

very limit of that line, then the fire flow will 

probably be the predominant flow in that pipe line. 

The fire flow will be order of magnitude of 

about 500 GPM. Peak hour flow in that line will 

probably be, oh, goodness, maybe half that at 

buildout, roughly. So we can see from that the fire 

flow is the predominant flow. So the developer has 

to provide the maximum line size or something close 

to that in order to provide the fire flow that he is 

constrained to provide at the end of the 

subdivision. 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right, but that he is 

aving to provide it out there is the developer's 

roblem, not the person that is receiving that 

ervice, wouldn't you say? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: The developer has to 

movide the service. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Absolutely. But if I 

et someone build out a mile - -  if I have a five-mile 

levelopment, and instead of building mile one out 

irst and I sell - -  because I have ambitions of a 

ireat development, and I sell at the end of my 

levelopment, and it costs me more to maintain that 

ressure, which I'm required to by local ordinance, 

.hat cost, though, is my fault as a developer, 

!orrect ? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Well, the cost has to be 

)aid. If, for example, we are talking about a municipal 

)r a governmental water system, 100 percent of the 

.nstalled facility is carried by the rate payer. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But as a general rule 

.hose systems don't make money, as a general rule they 

.oose money and they are subsidized by the general base 

)f tax payers and not rate payers. 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Not in my experience. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let's say they 
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iren't. Neither here nor there. In this case we are 

Ln a profit-making venture, or at least trying to 

SO if a system is built out in a Certain way, 

:hat because of ordinances I have to pay more - -  I'm 

3orry, Mr. Twomey, I jumped in. 

MR. TWOMEY: No, sir, you just keep going 

3 s  long as you want. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And I build it out in 

a certain way that in the end it will incur greater 

costs on it because of local regulation and 

ordinances, is that not my mistake as a developer as 

opposed to the rate payer who received service from 

the developer because it was in the developer's 

interest at that time? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: I don't believe that it is 

because the rate payer receives the service. It is 

always done in governmentally-owned facilities, that the 

cost of those very extreme situations this 

hypothetical is a very extreme situation - -  is spread 

over the entire rate base. And as a consequence, it 

disappears into the rate base because this kind of 

situation doesn't happen that frequently. 

You know, one could argue, sir, that a 

variable rate is appropriate for each residence in a 

system, depending upon the cost of his - -  
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let’s say - -  

WITNESS EDMUNDS: - -  specific service. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let‘s Say - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Hang on a minute. You guys 

leed to remember we have one court reporter and she 

:an‘t take both of your conversations at the same time. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: That’s my fault. I’m 

sorry. I have a tendency to do that. 

Let‘s say that is the case, and I agree with 

you philosophically, but let’s go back to Mr. Twomey‘s 

system, and we will call it hypothetically Sunny Hills, 

uhere I develop a huge system in anticipation of a great 

levelopment; but with that forecasting, I make an 

3rror. But clearly the provision of water was essential 

€or me to do the development, by local ordinance and by 

simply as you put it reality when you described 

hydraulic. 

If I didn’t have water, I wouldn’t have anyone 

because I couldn’t get occupancy; and therefore, I 

zouldn’t sell the property, and so on. In this 

particular case, you put people out there in the system 

because you knew that sooner or later, because of the 

great benefit of the sales that would incur as a 

developer, your system would be perfectly situated to 

serve all these people that you were going to sell to, 
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)Ut unfortunately you had another reality. 

Someone moved in mile ten from your source, 

3nd you are having to provide hydraulic pressure all the 

Nay out there and all the problems. There is clearly an 

additional cost for providing service to that person all 

the way at the end. 

If I understand you correctly you said that, 

right, that persons costs a little bit more and they 

should pay a little bit more, or you are saying to me 

that person should pay exactly the same and the company 

should be reimbursed for the provision of that service? 

WITNESS EDMCJNDS: What I am saying is that 

reality that you described exists at every connection 

in the water system. For example, the homes that are 

right next door to the water plant shou1.d have by one 

argument a very low rate because the cost of getting 

water to them is right next door, and sc) they should 

have a very low rate. 

If we take the same argument out to that 

person who is at the very end of the line, he should 

have a very high rate by that argument. I don't 

agree with that argument. It is not my opinion that 

argument is appropriate. But what I do believe 

though is that the utility has an obligation to 

provide the service. 
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If the utility has the obligation to also 

3rovide the fire flow, then in this extreme case 

there is an anomalous cost. The reason that common 

rates, uniform rates, are utilized in public water 

works is to level the playing field for all 

customers. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But in this 

particular case it wasn't the utility who had an 

obligation to serve, let's say, but it was the 

developer who wanted to sell; and therefore, provided 

service at an additional cost, nonetheless, but he 

sold the property. He derived the benefit. 

Unfortunately, it didn't end up the way he wanted. 

But that provision of service was contingent on the 

sale and not necessarily on the obligation to serve. 

If that were the case, would that not be 

the developer's mistake as opposed to the rate 

payer's mistake? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Our hypothetical is getting 

pretty hypothetical here. I mean, a number of 

predicates are being laid that could lead to the answer 

to your question being, yes, that was his problem; but 

with the change of just one predicate the answer could 

be, no, that is not his problem. And so I guess I would 

prefer to leave the domain of hypothesis and look a 
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tittle more at reality. Now - -  

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: All right. But since my 

pestion is about the hypothetical, let’s answer that 

3ne and then tell me why it doesn‘t work. 

?articular case you would then answer, yes, that it was 

che developer‘s error that perhaps made that provision 

>f service more expensive; correct? 

In that 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: I think my answer would 

be it depends upon the conditions under which the 

decision was made to sell that lot, to provide 

service to that lot, a number of conditions that 

we’re really speculating over. 

What I can tell you is that this is not a 

new problem. This is a problem that has been 

addressed in water works probably since Ben Franklin 

helped to start the first water work in 1800. And 

the common answer has been a uniform rate so that all 

customers have a level playing field, no matter how 

they are stressing the system. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you, Mr. 

Twomey . 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. Let me pass 

something out. Can I have the next number, please? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next number is 99. 

MR. TWOMEY: 99, thank you. 
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(Exhibit No. 99 identified.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Just a minute, Mr. 

rwomey. I think we don't have enough copies. Mr. 

7ei1, you can have mine and I will look on with 

:ommissioner - - 

MR. TWOMEY: I apologize. I made one more 

than last time. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I will look on with 

Zommissioner Johnson. 

MR. TWOMEY: We are running a big tab at 

the Clerk's Office. 

MR. TWOMEY: This is three sheets of paper, 

Madam Chairman. It is four sides, four pages. . 
Taken from the company's MFRs. It is a schedule F-7, 

Pages 115, 119, 120 and 122. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q I want to make sure again I understand 

this, Mr. Edmunds. You don't purport at. all to be an 

economic rate analyst or rate setter, right? 

A That is correct. 

Q You are a professional engineer whose 

experience solely resides in designing systems, 

that's where most of it is? 

A I won't say that it is where it solely 

resides, but that is one area of expertise I have, 
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'es, sir. 

Q But YOU don't have any expertise in rate 

;etting; is that correct? 

A I have not been asked to set rates. 

Q 
"Do you have any rate setting expertise, 

So but to answer my question, if I said to 

IOU, 

?conomic, water or sewer rate setting expertise," 

nlhat would your answer be? 

A I think my answer would have to be "yes", 

Decause as I understand the concept of used and 

useful, it is an attempt to allocate to today's 

customers the portion of the facility that they 

actually account for. And to that extent I would 

have to say, yes, that I do have the expertise in 

being able to testify here and to derive the portion 

of the installed facility that they actually account 

for. 

Q Okay. I forgot to ask you, how much are 

you being paid for this assignment? 

A I'm being paid by the hour. 

Q How much are you being paid? 

A I don't recall. My billing rate exactly, 

it is, I think it is around $150 an hour-. 

Q All right, sir. Do you do other 

engineering assignments - -  have you done other 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A No, I have not. . 

Q NOW, if you would look at Page 1, that is 

?age 115 of this exhibit, 99, my understanding is - -  

io you know which system on this page is the system 

€or which S S U  is requesting hydraulic analysis? 

A I believe Citrus Springs. 

Q Okay, sir. Now, just before we get into 

that, if we look at some of the apparent realities of 

some of the numbers that might reflect wild-eyed 

3ptimism in the developer’s mind, the Citrus Park has 

3ot 355  connected lots based on 1996, with the one 

year margin of reserve; right? 

A That is what it says, yes. 

Q They have, and they only have 335  lots, 

right? 

A That is what it says. 

Q Okay. So that would be, the calculated 

?ercentage would be more than 100 percent, but ssu is 
lot asking for more than 100 percent; right? 

A I ’ m  not sure I understand. 

Q Well - -  

A - -  the calculation, 

Q Well, if you have, if you have, if you take 

355 as a percentage of 335,  it is more than 100 
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lercent; isn't it? 

A Yes. That indicates that there is Some 

xuestion about the 335. 

Q Or the methodology? 

A Something needs to be questioned, Yes. 

Q But they've only asked for 100 percent. 

A Yes. 

Q Because they don't want to, well, never 

mind. Now, if we look at Crystal River, for example, 

they have 78 out of'91 lots, right? 

A Yes. 

Q And the other systems, even Deltona Lakes 

has got twenty-four thousand five out of 

approximately 35,000 connections or lots; right? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, when we get to Citrus Springs, 

Mr. Edmunds, they only have - -  based on what SSU is 

projecting for 1996, plus one year's margin reserve 

- -  they only show 1,944 connections; right? 

A Yes. 

Q That we know is a number that doesn't exist 

today, right, by definition? 

A Yes, that's the assumption. 

Q Yet, Citrus Springs has 11,667 lots; 

right? 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. It is perhaps something Close to 

!hat Commissioner Garcia had in mind in his example. 

low, the calculated percentage on line four, can you 

.ell me what that means in terms of SSU's filing? 

A I have not been asked to consult on this. 

c can only project the calculated percentages on the 

iasis of the lot count method. 

Q That the 16.66 percent? 

A I would assume so. 

Q Do you have a calculator? 

A Yes, sir, I do. 

Q Would you run that and let's see if - -  

A It is. 

Q It is. 

A To the one-hundredth. 

Q Sir? 

A It is correct to the hundredth. 

Q Yes. Now, do you have any greater 

inderstanding of what they are asking for in line 

Iive, the used and useful per order, 2 1  percent? - .  

A I do not. 

Q And Yet, sir. line six, they are asking for 

L 2 . 7 1  percent, correct? 

A That is what it says. 
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Q And the double asterisk apparently 

ndicates that is based on the Cybernet Hydraulic 

lode1 Results, right? 

A Yes. 

Q Which is, I ' m  sorry to interrupt you, which 

.s the methodology that the company has utilized 

:his filing, right? 

A That's my understanding, yes. 

Q So that is approximately, that is 

3pproximately 270, 280 percent of what the calcu 

Dercentage is, right, 42.71 versus 16.66? 

A Approximately two and a half. 

Q And - -  

A 2.56 times. 

Q Okay, sir. And you support that? 

A I support what, sir? 

.n 

ited 

Q You support that number, that used and 

iseful calculation. 

A I have not, as I believe I've just 

zestified, I have not been asked to review 

specifically the used and useful calculations which 

2SU has provided. 

Q Okay, sir. 

A I'm testifying as to the reliability of the 

zechnique of utilizing hydraulic modelling, to 
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lnderstand the actual portion Of the capacity on a 

.ine-by-line basis that is required by today's 

:onnected users. 

Q Yes, sir. Were you here this morning early 

it the outset? 

A I got in about 9:15. 

Q Did you hear any of the customers 

xestifying about their high water rates? 

A I believe I recall a gentleman testifying 

3bout that, yes. 

Q Okay. Now, I don't mean to be unfair about 

:his, but what I meant to try and ask you was that, 

is that you support the results, don't you? Which is 

to say, you support the Commission who is charged by 

the company's request with giving them quote, 

mquote, affordable rates, who are charged by law 

Mith approving fair and reasonable rates. 

You approve a methodology, do you not, that 

Mould have them increase a lot connection, used and 

iseful calculation, for the transmission and 

listribution system at Citrus Springs of 16.66 

3ercent; and you would, your testimony is that based 

on what the company has asked for, they should 

increase that by 250 percent to 42.71 percent; 

right? 
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A NO, that's not my testimony. I have not, 

3s ~ ' v e  testified I believe several times now, I have 

not reviewed the specifics of the used and useful 

calculations that SSU has presented. I am here to 

say to you that the lot count approach is irrational 

and erroneous, does not reflect reality, and is 

scientifically unfounded. 

I'm here to tell you that it creates a 

disincentive to comply with the regulations and to 

provide service. I'm not here to say that I have 

reviewed their calculations meticulously, and that 

42.71 percent is the number. 

There may be some adjustments that may be 

desirable. I don't know. But I am here to tell you 

that on the lot count basis that an underutilization 

is always projected. And that does not meet a 

fairness standard by any measure. 

Q I'm sorry, fairness in what sense? 

A Fairness in terms of incentivising the 

developer to provide service, incentivising the 

developer to comply with regulations, and providing 

appropriate rates to the developer for the pro rata 

share of the system that is actually utilized. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: What do you mean by 

incentivising the developer, I guess, with the water 
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Zompany to comply with regulations? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Sir, I think the most 

dramatic example of this is the fire flow case where 

if the percentage of the installed pipe that the 

developer is permitted to recover is solely on the 

basis of the lot count, that he is not permitted to 

recover the actual costs of the installed facility 

that he has to provide. 

So there is a coercion in the rate process 

on the developer to not meet the regulations and not 

to provide the standard of service that the 

regulations require. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Edmunds, just for 

clarification, you are referring to the developer, 

but you are also referring to utilities, as well? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Yes, sir, I think I ' m  still 

following on with this hypothetical that perhaps we 

should dispense with. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q We'll see. Did you take a course in 

fairness at the University of - -  

MR. FEIL: Objection, irrelevant, 

immaterial. 

MR. TWOMEY: Let's see, Madam Chair. Did 

you take - -  
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, he has 

)b j ected. 

MR. TWOMEY: I would like to finish my 

pestion. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I thought you did finish 

jour question. 

MR. TWOMEY: I didn't finish my question. 

le interrupted me. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 

MR. TWOMEY: I would like to finish my 

question. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Finish your question. 

MR. TWOMEY: Then he can object. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q My question, sir, is at the University of 

Florida, when you were acquiring your bachelor's and 

master's of engineering, did you take any courses in 

fairness in those schools? 

MR. FEIL: Same objection, irrelevant, 

immaterial. A course in fairness, never heard of 

such a thing. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: The point is this, Madam 

Chair, the gentleman is an engineer. He has conceded 

that he has, with the one exception, no experience in 
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2conomic rate setting. I t  is a caveat, 1 should say, 

:hat he threw in. 

He just said he doesn't think that the lot 

zonnection method is fair. And I want to know from 

him whether fairness is something he was taught in 

zngineering school, if it is something that is a 

consideration in the designing of water systems. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: So you want him to explain 

what he means by fairness? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: By God's grace I was born 

with common sense. And common sense tells me that 

one cannot totally violate reality in rate setting or 

anything else. The reality that is being violated by 

the lot count method is that it has no basis in the 

way a system actually has to function, and the system 

that the utility has to actually provide in order to 

comply with the regulations and to provide the 

service that is required for the safety, health, and 

welfare of the customer. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Edmunds, in the Citrus Springs example, 

do you know whether SSU developed that system or they 

purchased it? 

A I do not. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1008 

Q There is - -  

A Excuse me, a moment. Let me think back. 

I'm not certain of this, but that may have been a 

Deltona System. 

Q If it is a Deltona system, there have been 

a number of Deltona systems in this state that have 

failed, right? That is, developments that have 

bankrupted, right, do you know? 

A I believe that there have been a number of 

systems that have been sold and Deltona Corporation 

no longer exists. 

Q My question to you, though, is we've 

already established that even taking projected 

customers and adding a year of margin reserve, that 

there is less than 17 percent of the existing lots in 

this development connected after however many years 

it has been in existence. 

And my question to you is do you think it 

is the fault of the customers that is the 

relationship of connected lots versus the total 

lots? 

A Sir, I don't have that level of knowledge 

concerning Citrus Springs or any other development. 

I do not know who is at fault, if anyone is. 

Q Well, if, in fact, Southern States went in 
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3nd purchased this system and the connected lot, the 

total lot situation was as it is now or smaller, 

don't you find, don't you hold them responsible, 

don't you hold SSU responsible for a caveat emptor 

approach? 

A In what way? 

Q That if they bought a system that had less 

than 2,000 connected lots out of close to 1 2 , 0 0 0 ,  

wouldn't you expect them to know that when they 

bought it? 

A I would expect them to know how many lots 

were occupied when they bought the system, yes. I 

would expect them to know how many lots ultimately 

were platted. 

Q Sir? 

A I would expect them to know how many lots 

also were ultimately platted. Is that your question? 

Q Yes. 

A Okay. 

Q Now, if you turn to Page 119, please. Let 

me ask you this. If I didn't know which system Ssu 

was proposing for hydraulic analysis here, would I be 

safe in taking the system that had the lowest 

percentage of connected versus total lots? 

A I don't know the answer to that. 
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Q Isn't that the case on this page, though? 

A I'm not sure I understand your question. 

Q Which system is the one on this page that 

is proposed for hydraulic analysis? 

A Marion Oaks. 

Q Okay. And doesn't it appear - -  not doesn't 

it appear - -  isn't it a fact, Mr. Edmunds, that when 

you look at the calculated percentage that Marion 

Oaks is by far the smallest percentage? 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, aren't we getting 

a little repetitious here? The exhibit shows what 

the exhibit shows. Why is it that Mr. Edmunds has to 

say what the exhibit shows whatever it is that it 

shows? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think - -  Mr. Twomey, do 

you want to respond? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, because we are talking 

about only four systems, Madam Chair, okay? They are 

distinct. The company has made a big deal of this. 

And I think that we can go through this real quick 

and establish the percentages, ask Mr. Edmunds if he 

thinks that is fair, and we can dispense with it. I 

mean, we are not talking - -  I didn't hear him say it 

was irrelevant. 

MR. FEIL: I said it is cumulative and 
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.epetitious is what I said. 

MR. TWOMEY: You said it twice. So I would 

;uggest that we could just go ahead and it won't take 

,ut a few more minutes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You aren't really 

responding to his objection, but I will allow the 

Line of questioning. Go ahead. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. I won't - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Take it and go with it, 

uIr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Now, I'm going to move, Mr. Edmunds, to not 

be repetitious, I will move to a different system. I 

gill ask you t.0 turn to Page 120. Pine Ridge is the 

hydraulic analysis system, right? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And you don't, if I heard you 

before, you don't vouch for anything on this except 

for the methodology that was used. 

A That's correct. That's correct. 

Q If you look at Sunny Hills, which sounds 

remarkably like Commissioner Garcia's hypothetical on 

Page 122, is that the system for which SSU is seeking 

hydraulic analysis? 
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A Yes, although I see two Sunny Hills here, 

I see the one that is identified as the one ps, 

3ased on the Cybernet model. 

inder column three. 

It would be the one 

Q Okay. And I'm having a hard time with the 

number, but doesn't it appear to you that the number 

looks like 8.09 percent calculated percentage? 

A Yes, sir, I believe that is what it says. 

Q They are asking for 28.09, right? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Now, I ' m  holding in my hand Volume 6 ,  Book 

2 of 2 of the company's MFR F schedule. It says it 

contains the water hydraulic analysis. Have you 

examined this document? 

A No, I have not. 

Q Do you know whether or not the hydraulic 

analysis is a fairly lengthy process? I shouldn't 

say lengthy. It is complicated, is it not? 

A Relative to what? 

Q Relative to the lot count methodology. 

A Oh, yes, it is complicated relative to the 

lot count method because the lot count method is very 

simplistic. 

Q Okay. My client can handle the lot count 

methodology. Do you think that my clients would have 
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chance at trying to analyze whether SSU or any 

tility has conducted the hydraulic analysis 

iethodology properly? 

A I believe they would if they hired an 

!xpert that has that capability, yes. 

Q I see. Would you turn to Page 8 of your 

iirect testimony, please? 

A I'm sorry? 

Q Page 8 of your direct testimony. 

A Page 8 ?  Did you say Page 8? 

Q I'm sorry, eight, yes, sir. 

A Eight. 

Q Line three, what do you mean by the 

3pparent qualification of the Hardy-Cross analysis 

:an still produce fairly reliable results? What do 

TOU mean by the caveat of fairly reliable? 

A Hardy-Cross analysis was a manual technique 

:hat had a number of mathematical simplifications for 

solving loop hydraulic network analyses. It is 

zime-consuming. It is an iterative process. It does 

iot converge to accuracy in a time-saving fashion. 

And so very often the hydraulic engineers 

uho utilize the Hardy-Cross technique would not 

-onverge to a very accurate answer, because it is so 

zime-consuming. Whereas, the mathematical computer 
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nodel will converge very quickly on an accurate 

;elution. So that is what that means, that 

Jardy-Cross analysis is fairly reliable, but it is 

rery time-consuming, and as a consequence is not the 

?referred means of performing these analyses. 

Q Okay, sir. On Page 9 of your testimony at 

line, beginning at line 17, you say the computer 

software Southern States used to prepare its 

modeling, Cybernet, is very well regarded by and 

widely used in the industry and in my experience 

produces very reliable results. 

My question to you is by industry do you 

mean in the engineering design industry? 

A I mean in the engineering community and 

also the utilities community. 

Q I see. Do you mean that, is it your 

testimony that the utility industry finds this system 

to be well regarded and widely used for rate making 

purposes? 

A My testimony is that all who are 

knowledgeable in the hydraulics field in this country 

today consider Cybernet one of the very well regarded 

modeling software techniques. 

Q Okay, sir. On Page 11, Mr. Riley asked you 

earlier about the statement beginning at line 16, and 
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In 17 where you say these pressures, those pressures 

Ict as a direct disincentive to proper design. How 

%bout situations where an utility goes out and 

3cquires other systems. 

lisincentive, is there, when they acquire an existing 

system as opposed to designing a new system? 

There is no direct 

A I'm not sure I understand your question. 

Q The lot, I thought it was your testimony 

that - -  in fact, you said I think at one point that 

the direct, the lot connection methodology coerced 

utilities so that they had less than the minimum 

requirements. Do you recall that? 

A Yes, that is correct. 

Q I intended to ask you, how can you have 

less than minimum? 

A Well, that is the point, isn't it? If you 

are going to remain within the law and comply with 

the regulations, that you would have to cheat to do 

that. And from a public policy standpoint it isn't 

sensible for a rate making body to coerce a utility 

or anyone else in that direction. 

Q Right. And I took from that statement that 

you were speaking in the context of somebody 

designing a system, were you not? 

A Yes. 
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Q That you were afraid that the lot 

connection methodology would result in them building 

less than it otherwise should? 

A I think it provides a uniform coercion in 

that direction. 

Q How does that uniform coercion apply, if it 

does, when a utility goes out and buys a complete 

existing system? 

A In expansions to that system? 

Q No, sir. I'm a utility - -  SSU goes out and 

buys a system, an existing system, without any plans 

for expansion or anything else. Is it your testimony 

that the lot count or connection method provides a 

disincentive there? 

A Is your hypothetical including that the 

system they purchase is 100 percent used and useful? 

Q No, sir. They go out and they buy Sunny 

Hills where only eight percent of the lots are 

connected. 

A Well, I believe, sir, that Sunny Hills will 

be extended and expanded. It is my testimony that it 

is in that extension and that expansion that the 

coercion exists. 

Q I see. One last series of questions. DO 

you understand that this company proposes to not only 
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?ass - -  you recognize from Exhibit 9 9  that increased 

rate base and, therefore, increased revenue 

requirements have to result from the Cybernet 

nethodology; do you not? 

A I assume that from what I am seeing here; 

but once again let me say, sir, that I have not in a 

detailed fashion reviewed the used and useful 

calculations that SSU has made. 

Q Yes, sir. But in answer to my question, 

you do recognize that if, do you not, that if used 

and useful goes from 8 percent to 2 8  percent, that 

revenue requirement has to go up, all other things 

being equal; right? 

A Yes, I would assume that would be the 

case. 

Q Now, do you understand as well that this 

company is asking that not only the customers of that 

system, Sunny Hills in this example, pay that 

additional revenue requirement, but that they try and 

spread it around the state to other systems including 

my clients through the device of uniform rates? 

A I would hope that would be done because 

that is in the utilities industry and 

governmentally-owned utilities recognized as being 

the fairest standard to set rates by. 
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Q Is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you tell me of any two separate and 

iistinct municipalities that set rates on an 

3veraging basis, or did you mean within a 

nunicipality? 

A I'm saying within a system; and SSU in 

#hole is one system. 

Q Is it? 

A Yes. They utilize and apply their 

personnel over the entire system, their overhead 

costs over the entire system, which is composed of a 

great number of these local sub systems, if you 

will. They operate it as a single system. 

Q I see. Last question. Isn't it true, if 

you know, that the federal environmental protection 

agency has a definition of system that encompasses a 

facility or plant by plant? Do you know? 

A System is used in a variety of contexts and 

a variety of different ways. I am using it in the 

context of a multitude of networks, if you will, that 

are basically operated as a single unified system 

from a management, personnel, labor allocation, 

maintenance standpoint. 

Q Yes, sir, but do you know if the federal 
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:PA - -  I don't think, I don't think I got an answer 

o my question is why I'm asking it again. Do you 

:now if the federal EPA has a definition of system 

.hat is consistent with a plant facility geographic 

.ocation? 

A They may have, but it would be a function 

)f the specific context of what is being dealt with. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? How much do you 

lave? 

MR. PELLIGRINI: Not very much. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. PELLIGRINI: 

Q Good evening, Mr. Edmunds. 

A How are you, sir? 

Q Good. How are you? 

A Oh, I'm fine. 

Q Mr. Edmunds, it seems that the basic used 

m d  useful analysis problem we have is how does the 

itility recoup its expenses for putting in a 

jistribution or collection system? Would you agree? 

A Yes, I believe I would agree with that. 

Q Are you familiar with AFPI, the Allowance 

Eor Funds Prudently Invested mechanism? 
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A In general, yes. 

Q Would you agree then that what we need as a 

;elution to this difficulty is some wise mix of 

nargin reserve and AFPI? 

A No, I ' m  afraid I would not be able to agree 

Kith that. The reason I could not agree with that is 

3ecause the hydraulic modeling tells us the pro rata 

;hare of each line in a network that is being 

itilized for the customers who exist today. 

And I believe that if that allocation is 

nade correctly, then there may be some other 

adjustments that would be appropriate for AFPI, for 

nargin reserve; but my concern is with the 

misallocation of the affect on the network of the 

customer base that exists today. 

Q You would not see in that then an 

inequitable distribution of costs or an inequitable 

allocation between present and future customers? 

A I don't believe so because of the effect of 

the uniform rate, if the uniform rate is applied. 

That is the intention of the uniform rate. 

Q Mr. Edmunds, isn't it correct that you have 

stated that there are basically two components to a 

water system; that is, the water supply side and then 

the transmission and distribution piping? 
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A Yes, sir, I believe I did say that. 

Q And when you were asked how an ultimate 

,uild-out flow of 4,300 GPMs could be a valid output 

Ln a hydraulic analysis when there was only 500 GPMs 

mpplied, you stated that you needed to look at the 

IWO components separately; isn‘t that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And further, you stated that the 

listribution piping - -  you stated that distribution 

Jiping is installed for its ultimate sizing so that 

:he utility would not need to dig up streets every 

fear, every two years, et cetera; is that correct? 

A That is the usual practice, yes. 

Q With respect to the water supply component, 

fou said that it can be expanded more incrementally 

>r it can be expanded incrementally more easily, did 

fou not? 

A Yes. 

Q Would that be like adding another well or 

st orage? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you also say that as the water supply 

increases, for example, you incrementally expanded 

:he water supply, that the pipe flows generally go 

Jp ? 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. So, are you aware that the utility 

zompared, SSU in this proceeding, that the utility 

zompared the flows in the pipe today with today's 

dater supply calling that the numerator, and then 

compared it to the flows in the pipes at buildout 

with today's water supply, calling that the 

denominator, to derive the used and useful ratio? 

A I don't know that I am aware that they 

assume there would be no expansion to the water 

supply, but that would be the appropriate way to 

determine used and useful for the distribution 

component. 

Q Would you accept my statement of the 

methodology subject to check? 

A I'm willing to for hypothetical purposes. 

As I also said, that would be the appropriate 

methodology for determining used and useful for the 

distribution component. 

Q If the Commission were to accept hydraulic 

modeling, the hydraulic modeling methodology, would 

it not be a better comparison to use today's flows 

supplied by today's sources compared to build-out 

flows supplied by sources needed at buildout? 

A No, because if we are evaluating the used 
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ind useful for the distribution component, as I’ve 

Iestified we can divorce our look at the distribution 

:omponent from our look at the supply component. And 

re can say on the basis of the assumption that water 

supply will be provided to meet buildout, what is the 

?ro rata share of today‘s hydraulic impact on the 

system relative to the build-out impact on the 

system. 

Q But would you not agree that when I add 

supply to the system that the hydraulics change, the 

flows change? 

A I would agree that the flows change, yes. 

MR. PELLIGRINI: Just a moment, please. 

MR. FEIL: Madam Chairman, do you know how 

long we intend to go to this evening? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 8 : O O  o’clock. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will go ahead and take 

3 2 0  minute break right now. You can order food or 

naybe you have it here. I know some commissioners 

have already gotten their food. We will take until 

7 : O O  o’clock. We will reconvene at 7 : o o .  

(Brief recess. ) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will reconvene the 

hearing. Mr. Pelligrini. 
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MR. PELLIGRINI: I would like the Court 

Ceporter to read back Mr. Edmundsl answer to I 

lelieve the last question or two questions ago. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Charlie, You have 

:o stop talking so she can go back, because she can't 

mite down what you are saying and go back. 

MR. PELLIGRINI: I'm sorry. That never 

sccurred to me. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I'm trying to help 

you out. 

(The preceding questions were read back.) 

MR. PELLIGRINI: Thank you. 

BY MR. PELLIGRINI: 

Q Mr. Edmunds, would you clarify what you 

meant by assuming no expansion of the water supply? 

A If the water supply that is in place today 

is not sufficient to provide the build-out demands to 

meet the build-out demands, then that would obviously 

be a limitation on the future modeling case. 

What I believe that the utility did was to 

model today's condition, using today's demand, and 

the future condition using the future demand in the 

numerator and denominator. 

Q I believe that rather than that, the 

methodology used compared - -  used today's supply in 
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MR. FEIL: Are we talking about source of 

supply, is that the source of the confusion? 

MR. PELLIGRINI: I'm not sure about that. 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: I'm not sure what we are 

talking about here. That would not make any sense. 

BY MR. PELLIGRINI: 

Q Well - -  

A What makes sense is that the today's demand 

is, and the effect of today's demand is the 

numerator. And it insofar as the future condition 

where the distribution system - -  I'm not dealing with 

the supply side of the system, I'm dealing with the 

distribution side of the system - -  that is demand 

driven. 

The assumption is that supply will be 

developed to meet the demand of that day. That is 

always the assumption that is made. 

Q But what I'm suggesting is that in the 

comparison of today's conditions to build-out 

conditions, for today's conditions the present source 

of supply should be considered; and for build-out 

conditions, the necessary supply to meet the 

build-out conditions should be considered. 

A It doesn't matter when we are talking about 
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.he distribution facilities, because the assumption 

.s always made that supply will be provided to 

satisfy the demands. 

Q The difficulty we have with that, 

rlr. Edmunds, is that as supply increases, the 

lydraulics of the system changes, the flows change. 

A Of course. Why is that a problem? I mean, 

if the flows don't change then the system is at 

mildout and it is 100 percent used and useful now, 

30, by anybody's definition. 

Q We think that unless that consideration is 

iaken into account that the comparison is really an 

inconsistent one and apparently you don't agree? 

A I don't agree. The reason that I don't 

agree is that when a system is initially or when a 

network is initially designed, the ultimate location 

3f all future sources supply is assumed as part of 

the, as part of the analysis, or can be assumed, or 

can be assumed when the evaluation of the ultimate 

build-out situation is prepared. 

And so, yes, it is true that the flows do 

change as the network evolves and grows to maturity. 

But assumptions are always made either at the time of 

design or the time that the future, that the future 

network is being modeled concerning the sources of 
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Now, from a global standpoint, if the 

source of supply is at one location in the system or 

at another location in the system, the sensitivity of 

the used and useful number would not be that great 

under most circumstances as the source of supply, the 

location of supply changes. 

MR. PELLIGRINI: We have no further 

questions. Thank you, Mr. Edmunds. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 

Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I have a question. 

Mr. Edmunds, I believe before we took the break, in 

response to a question in Mr. Pelligrini you 

indicated that you did not believe there would be an 

unfair allocation between existing and future 

customers if the uniform rate structure is adopted. 

I think his question was in relation to utilization 

of the hydraulic model. Do you recall that 

quest ion? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Yes, sir, I believe I 

do. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: My question is what 

if the Commission adopts a stand alone rate 

structure? Would there be then an unfair allocation 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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?tween existing and future Customers? 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Between existing and 

uture customers, or between customers in different 

etworks? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, as I understand 

is question, my notes may be incorrect, I thought 

,is original question was in relation to existing and 

uture customers in the sense that use of the 

rydraulic model would be allocating more to existing 

ustomers than the traditional lot count method. 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I think that was the 

iature of his question. And you said, no, there 

rould not be an unfair allocation, but you put the 

:aveat on that answer, assuming a uniform rate 

;tructure. 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: My question is, what 

.f there is going to be a stand-alone rate. 

WITNESS EDMUNDS: If there was a 

:tand-alone rate structure with no cap, in other 

lords, no modification, there is the potential for, 

iepending upon the physical setting, for there to be 

in unfair rate allocation. There is the potential. 

ind that might have to be dealt with on a 
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:ase-by-case basis or a network-by-network basis. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect? 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q I just have one question. Mr. Edmunds, 

nrhen Mr. Twomey was questioning you he referred to a 

Jolume 6 ,  Book 2 of 2, and did not show you the 

volume. He just recited the number. I would like to 

show this to you and have you answer the question of 

Nhether or not you've seen this volume before. 

A Yes, sir. In answer to your question, I 

have seen this. I have not reviewed it in great 

detail. I have glanced through it and I've looked at 

some of the summary pages. 

Q But you know it to be the hydraulic 

analysis in used and useful tabulations? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. FEIL: Nothing further. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Edmunds. 

Exhibits? 

MR. FEIL: SSU moves Exhibit 9 8 .  

MR. TWOMEY: 9 9 .  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection Exhibit 

98 and 99 will be entered in the record. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1030 


(Exhibit Nos. 98 and 99 admitted.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Elliott. Thank you, 

Mr. Edmunds. You are excused. 

JAMES P. ELLIOTT 

was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States 

Utilities and, having been previously duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Feil. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FElL: 

Q Mr. Elliott, you have been sworn in; 

correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Would you please state your name and 

business address for the record. 

'A James Paul Elliott. My business address is 

1334 Lafayette Street in Cape Coral, Florida. 

Q Are you the same James P. Elliott for whom 

prefiled direct testimony was filed in this case 

consisting of six pages? 

A That's correct. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

that prefiled testimony? 

A No, I do not. 

Q If I asked you the questions asked in the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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?refiled direct testimony today would your answers be 

the same? 

A They would. 

MR. FEIL: I ask that Mr. Elliott's 

prefiled direct testimony be inserted in the record 

as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct 

testimony of Mr. James Elliott will be inserted in 

the record as though read. 

(The Prefiled Direct Testimony of James P. 

Elliott was inserted in the record as follows:) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A, 

Q. 

A. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

James p. Elliott, 1334 Lafayette Street, Cape Coral, Florida 33904. 

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY? 

I am employed by Source, Inc., an engineering and planning firm, as 

President. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL 

BACKGROUND? 

I am a graduate engineer with a Bachelor of Science degree in Civil 

Engineering from Kansas State University in 1968. I am a registered 

Professional Engineer in Florida and Illinois. Prior to founding Source, 

Inc. in 1979, I was employed for four years with Black Crow and 

EidnessKH2M Hill ("CH2M Hill") in Gainesville, Florida. At CH2M 

Hill, I was the Construction Service Manager for a wide variety of Florida 

projects. Prior to joining CH2M Hill, 1 worked for Greeley and Hansen 

in Chicago for five years as a design engineer, project manager, and 

residenr engineer. 

ARE YOU A MEMBER OF ANY PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES OR 

AFFILIATIONS? 

Yes. I am a member of the American Society of Civil Engineers, 

American Water Works Association, Florida Engineering Society, National 

Society of Professional Engineers, Water Environment Federation, 

American Desalting Association and the Southeast Desalting Association. 

I 
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HAVE you PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE THE FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER 

REGULATORYBODY? 

Yes. I testified in three administrative hearings relating to Florida 

Department of Environmental Protection (then the Department of 

Environmental Regulation) permitting issues. I also testified before the 

Commission on behalf of Southern States in Docket No. 920655-WS. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

I support Southern States’ proposal to use the hydraulic flow method to 

determine the used and useful capacity of the water transmission and 

distribution lines and the maximum day flow from 1994 to determine the 

used and useful capacity of supply and treatment facilities. I also support 

the Company’s proposal to use two service classifications for water service 

-- conventional treatment and reverse osmosis treatment. 

COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHY THE USE OF THE HYDRAULIC 

FLOW METHOD IS JUSTIFIED FOR WATER TRANSMISSION 

AND DISTRIBUTION LINES? 

Use of the hydraulic flow method to detennine the used and useful 

capacity of water transmission and distribution lines is justified primarily 

because the hydraulic flow method is used to design those facilities. I 

have designed facilities for private as well as governmental utilities and, 

without exception, I have used the hydraulic flow method to design the 

2 
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capacities and configuration of transmission and distribution lines. The 

hydraulic flow method not only is most reasonable to use because it is the 

method used to design such facilities but it also is the most accurate means 

of simulating the hydraulic capacity being used in the distribution system. 

A lot count method for determining the used and useful capacity has no 

basis in reality. It is beyond dispute that flows are determined more by the 

type of customer being served, the personal water consuming habits or 

needs of the people being served, the irrigation requirements, the number 

of people in each household and a number of other factors than from a 

simplistic determination of lots platted versus lots connected. Therefore, 

I believe the Commission’s current practice is overly simplistic and bears 

no relationship to reality. As an engineer, I cannot accept it as a valid 

flow measurement or projected flow measurement technique. In contrast, 

the hydraulic flow method is rooted in reality and precision. 

COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHY YOU BELIEVE THE USE OF THE 

MAXIMUM DAY FLOW IS THE MOST REASONABLE MEANS OF 

DETERMINING THE USED AND USEFUL LEVEL OF WATER 

SUPPLY AND TREATMENT FACILITIES? 

When designing water supply and treatment facilities, an engineer must 

utilize the maximum day demand projections as the basis for his or her 

design. To use any other basis would be a dereliction of the professional 

engineer’s obligation and responsibilities. Since the maximum day criteria 

Q. 

A. 
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Q. 

A. 

is the basis for designing the facilities, it appears to me to be unreasonable 

to measure the used and useful level of the facilities using any 

measurement other than the maximum day criteria. 

IS A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REQUIRED TO CONSIDER 

POTENTIAL FIRE FLOW DEMANDS WHEN DESIGNING WATER 

SUPPLY, STORAGE, TREATMENT AND DISTRIBUTION 

FACILITIES? 

Yes. A professional engineer must design water supply, storage, treatment 

and distribution facilities to accommodate fire flow requirements in 

addition to residential and other water needs which may exist. Therefore, 

I believe that actual fire flows which may have been experienced in a 

maximum day should be included for purposes of determining the used 

and useful levels of these facilities. 

DO YOU BELIEVE THAT IT WOULD BE REASONABLE TO 

EXCLUDE FROM MAXIMUM DAY FLOWS THE AMOUNT OF 

WATER LOST TO WATER MAIN BREAKS, FOR EXAMPLE, FOR 

USED AND USEFUL PURPOSES? 

NO, I do not. Water main breaks and other occurrences such as line 

flushing, fire incidence and fire department use are expected, ordinary 

Occurrences for all water facilities. As such, if the facilities experience 

such occurrences and nevertheless continue to meet the water needs of 

customers served by them, I see no reason to exclude volumes of water 

Q. 

4 
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lost to such occurrences for purposes of calculating the facilities’ used and 

useful levels and, in fact, for this reason I believe it would be unreasonable 

to do so. 

COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHY YOU AGREE WITH SOUTHERN 

STATES’ DIVISION OF WATER CUSTOMERS INTO SEPARATE 

SERVICE CLASSIFICATIONS DEPENDING UPON WHETHER 

THEY ARE SERVED BY CONVENTIONAL OR REVERSE 

OSMOSIS WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES? 

I agree that the classification of customers into two groups based on 

whether the customers are served by conventional or reverse osmosis water 

treatment facilities is appropriate because the existence of reverse osmosis 

facilities confims that the customers are served by brackish water supplies. 

Brackish water, without exception, must be treated, at minimum, by 

reverse osmosis facilities which undeniably are the most expensive 

treatment methods available other than facilities treating seawater. The 

existence of brackish water is evidence that the fresh water supplies 

previously had been consumed to such an extent that treatment of brackish 

water became necessary. It appears logical that one of the indirect benefits 

of the division into conventional and reverse osmosis service classifications 

would be to dissuade customers currently served by conventional treatment 

facilities from consuming water in quantities which would hasten the 

deterioration of the supply source to brackish water and thus the need for 

5 
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higher cost reverse osmosis facilities as well as the corresponding higher 

rates proposed by Southern States. 

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? Q. 

A. Yes, it does. 

P 

6 
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3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Elliott, you had no exhibits attached 

to your prefiled direct? 

A That's correct, I did not. 

Q Mr. Elliott, you also had prefiled rebuttal 

testimony filed in this case consisting of eight 

pages; is that correct? 

A That' s correct. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

that prefiled rebuttal testimony? 

A No, I do not. 

Q If I ask you the questions in the prefiled 

rebuttal testimony today, would your answers be the 

same to those questions? 

A They would be, yes. 

MR. FEIL: I ask that Mr. Elliott's 

prefiled rebuttal testimony be inserted in the record 

as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Elliott's prefiled 

rebuttal testimony will be inserted in the record as 

though read. 

(Prefiled Rebuttal Testimony of James P. 

Elliott was inserted as follows:) 



1040 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

23 

24  

25 

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF JAMES P. ELLIOTT 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COWWISSION 

ON BEHALF OF 

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 



1041 

rn 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12  

13 

1 4  

1 5  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q- 

A. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR N m  BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

James p. Elliott, 1334 Lafayette Street, Cape 

Coral, Florida 33904. 

ARE YOU THE SAME JAMES P. ELLIOTT WHO PROVIDED 

DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THIS PROCEEDING? 

Yes. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

The purpose of my testimony is to rebut certain 

portions of the direct testimony of Office of 

Public Counsel ("OPC") witness Mr. Ted L. Biddy and 

Sugar Mill Woods Civic Association (''SMWCA") 

witness Mr. Buddy L. Hansen. Specifically, I will 

rebut some of the arguments made by these witnesses 

on the subject of SSU's hydraulic modeling 

analysis. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S ARGUMENT THAT 

HYDRAULIC MODELING SHOULD BE REJECTED BECAUSE IT IS 

"UNDULY COMPLICATED" AND AN "UNNECESSARY BURDEN"? 

NO, I do not. Today, hydraulic modeling is an 

everyday tool used by engineers for design purposes 

as well as other purposes. The computer software 

necessary for modeling is standard office equipment 

for most engineering firms. I would assume Mr. 

Biddy has hydraulic modeling capability in his 

office, as I do, and it is my understanding that 

1 
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f l  

the Commission staff also has Cybernet software 

available for its use. To effectively regulate 

water and wastewater utilities, the Commission must 

refer to and rely on sound engineering principles 

and practices. It therefore makes little sense for 

the Commission to reject out-of-hand an accepted 

engineering tool of commonly available technology 

as Mr. Biddy recommends. 

Mr. Biddy supports his opinion that hydraulic 

modeling is too complicated by arguing that used 

and useful should be a cost allocation technique, 

not related to utility engineering. This rationale 

should be rejected on its own merit for the reasons 

Mr. Hartman has already enumerated at length and 

because Mr. Biddy is inexplicably inconsistent in 

his views. The Commission should note that 

throughout his testimony, Mr. Biddy makes a number 

of recommendations whereby used and useful 

evaluations parallel his perception of proper 

engineering considerations. Yet, he recommends 

that engineering considerations be ignored for 

transmission and distribution facilities. Mr. 

Biddy states that hydraulic modeling will 

unnecessarily complicate used and useful, yet he 

advocates a very detailed used and useful 

2 
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partitioning of every water well, every treatment 

unit, every pump, every hydropneumatic tank, every 

storage facility, every auxiliary power generator, 

every square foot of land -- every nut and bolt the 

utility invested in -- all according to his 

perception of which fragments are needed to provide 

service. I do not think the hydraulic models filed 

in this case are more complicated than the other 

used and useful evaluations the Commission will be 

asked to make in this case. 

In addition, contrary Mr. Biddy's assertion, I 

do not believe the economic feasibility for other 

utilities to use a hydraulic model to evaluate used 

and useful is relevant in this case. This case 

involves SSU and its hydraulic models, not other 

utilities. Besides, for the reasons I have already 

indicated, I think it very advisable for investor- 

owned utilities of suitable size to make use of 

hydraulic models for designing and evaluating 

facilities, as well as for used and useful 

analyses. By accepting SSU's hydraulic used and 

useful analyses, the Commission does not force 

every last one of the utilities it regulates to use 

hydraulic models to evaluate used and useful for 

transmission and distribution facilities, as Mr. 

3 
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Biddy Seems to believe. Each Situation must be 

evaluated on its own merits. And regardless of Mr. 

Biddy's unfounded concern for other cases, the 

simple fact of the matter is that the hydraulic 

method SSU has proposed in this case is vastly 

superior to the illogical and inherently flawed 

lot-count method, as a number of SSU witnesses have 

already explained. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S AND MR. HANSEN'S 

ARGUMENTS THAT THE HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS METHOD IS AN 

UNREAsONABLE WAY TO ALLOCATE COSTS TO CURRENT 

CONNECTIONS? 

No. As a starting point for my comments, I think 

one of Mr. Hansen's statements may serve to bring 

the issue more into focus. Beginning at line 24 of 

page 28 of his testimony, Mr. Hansen asks how SSU 

could serve more customers at Pine Ridge if the 

Pine Ridge transmission and distribution facilities 

are 100% used and useful according to the hydraulic 

analysis. Mr. Hansen's statement illustrates the 

distorted perception the lot-count method, or any 

other used and useful method, produces when viewed 

exclusively as a crude point-in-time measuring 

stick instead of being viewed as an evaluation of 

needs and uses. To illustrate what a crooked 

4 
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measuring stick the lot-count method is, one need 

only consider that in a service area where the 

distribution piping is sized just large enough to 

meet the needs of the current connections, and 

where additional connections may impair service to 

current connections, the distribution facilities 

would still not be 1 0 0 %  used and useful because not 

all lots are receiving service. In such a 

situation, the utility might even be penalized for 

not being able to provide service to additional 

connections. SSU would therefore like to know how 

properly-sized lines cannot be 100% used and useful 

when those lines are used and needed to provide 

service to customers notwithstanding any ability to 

serve additional connections 

In the way of analogy, I would point out that 

auxiliary power generators are not put to their 

full use at all times, yet by the Commission's 

order in SSU's last case and by staff's May 1995 

draft used and useful rules, auxiliary power 

generators, as well as hydropneumatic tanks and 

disinfection facilities among others, are properly 

be considered 100% used and useful. Again, a 

properly-sized facility which is needed and used to 

provide service should be 100% used and useful. I 

5 
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don't use my car to its fullest by driving it 24 

hours a day. But I still need the whole car to get 

me around -- a fraction of a car would not do me 

much good. I could use the car more often if I 

needed to. And, of course, I still have to make my 

entire car payment no matter how much I use the 

car. 

Current connections should pay at least for 

that portion of the transmission and distribution 

facilities which those connections utilize. SSU 

used a hydraulic analysis to assess what current 

connections utilize, including what is needed to 

provide current connections fireflow. Mr. Biddy 

states that the lot-count method allocates to 

current connections a portion of the costs 

associated with sizing lines to provide fireflow. 

However, the lot-count method allocates to current 

connections only a fraction of the actual capacity 

which the existing lines must have available to 

provide fireflow to those connections. Under the 

lot-count method, current connections would not 

have to pay the cost of sizing lines to provide 

them with fireflow unless and until the service 

area was completely built-out, despite the fact 

that the utility's lines, just like its wells, 

6 
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pumps, and storage facilities, must be capable of 

providing current connections with the same amount 

of fireflow it must provide all connections at 

build-out. Thus, Mr. Biddy‘s proposal is not Only 

incorrect because current connections would not pay 

the costs of providing them fireflow under the lot- 

count method, but Mr. Biddy is inconsistent because 

he recommends that if a utility can provide 

fireflow, current connections should pay the full 

cost of sizing wells, pumps, and storage to meet 

fireflow for a built-out service area, but not 

distribution facilities for a built-out service 

area. 

Any relationship between potable demand and 

fireflow is site specific and will vary to some 

degree between current and build-out conditions for 

those components needed to provide fireflow. Total 

fireflow requirements, however, must be met with 

the first building even though the total potable 

demand capacity is not realized until the last 
building is occupied. It is simply unreasonable to 

put SSU in a position where it has been required by 

local codes and ordinances to follow minimum line 

size, looping, and fireflow criteria based on 

building classifications without providing a 

I 
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mechanism f o r  recovering the costs for compliance. 

Q. DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

A. Yes, it does. 
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3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Elliott, you had no exhibits attached 

:o your prefiled rebuttal testimony, as well? 

A That' s correct. 

Q Do you have a prepared summary of prefiled 

Iirect and prefiled rebuttal? 

A I do. 

Q Could you please read from those summaries, 

Jlease? 

A Yes. Some of this will be redundant from 

:he previous witnesses, but I support SSU's use of 

iydraulic flow method for the used and useful 

zapacity determinations for water transmission and 

jistribution lines, as well as the use of maximum 

3aily flows to determine the used and useful capacity 

Df supply and treatment facilities. 

I also support Southern States proposal for 

two water treatment classifications being 

zonventional and reverse osmosis types. 

The hydraulic flow modeling method for used 

and useful determination is justified, as this is the 

method used for engineering, planning and design. 

The hydraulic flow analysis method is by far the most 

accurate method simulating pipeline capacity, which 

accounts for the consuming habits, needs of people 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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lerved, irrigation requirements, and fire flow. And 

111 this is in contrast to the simplistic lot count 

nethod. 

Lot count method has no relationship to 

reality. I cannot accept the lot count method as a 

Elow measurement technique. The maximum daily flow 

nust be used when designing facilities. It is 

Jnreasonable to expect the utility's engineers to use 

Elow factors other than maximum daily flow, which is 

3 design convention. 

Fire flow statements here, as professional 

2ngineers we are obligated to design water supply 

treatment, storage, transmission, and distribution 

facilities to accommodate fire flow, in addition to 

residential consumption and other needs that may 

exist. All flows must be included in the used and 

useful levels of those facilities. 

On the existence of reverse osmosis, the 

existence of reverse osmosis water plant indicates 

the available water supply is brackish, such that an 

expensive treatment method process is required, as 

compared to conventional treatment processes that 

treat basically water from a potable quality 

supplies. The use of brackish water implies that 

fresh water may have been depleted. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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That ends my summary from my direct. 

Q Could you please proceed with the summary 

irom your rebuttal? 

A Yes. The purpose of my testimony to rebut, 

is to rebut the arguments made by Mr. Biddy and 

4r. Hansen regarding the use of hydraulic modeling. 

Jydraulic modeling is used as an everyday tool by 

itility engineers for planning and design purposes. 

Software for hydraulic modeling is standard 

3ffice equipment for most firms. I understand 

lybernet modeling is available to the Commission 

staff. Used and useful determinations should not be 

solely a cost allocation technique, as it has no 

oasis in reality as compared to the piping 

functions. 

Mr. Biddy presents a detailed used and 

useful partitioning for every well, treatment unit, 

hydropneumatic tank, storage tanks, and auxiliary 

powered generators, but not for transmission and 

distribution lines. 

I feel the hydraulic modeling filed in this 

case, the models are not more complicated than other 

use and usefulness evaluations presented for the 

consideration of the Commission. 

The hydraulic modeling analysis best 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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;imulates the actual flow behavior that accounts for 

!xisting use, fire flow irrigation demands, et 

:etera, yet allows for the future customers due to 

iesign considerations primarily of looping. 

The lot count method, by contrast, is a 

:rude linear point in time measuring stick. All 

cequired facilities must be considered 100 percent 

xed and useful, same as auxiliary power generation 

Eacilities, hydropneumatic tanks and disinfection 

Eacilities. 

Properly-sized facilities needed and used 

:o provide service should be a hundred percent used 

m d  useful. As an example, I don’t use my car 24 

hours a day, but I still need the whole car. The car 

is available certainly for more use; and of course, I 

have to make my car payments every month regardless 

Df that use. 

Current connections should pay for at least 

that portion of the transmission and distribution 

facilities they utilize, including fire flow. The 

flaw in the lot count method is the current 

connections do not pay for fire flow, unless and 

until the facilities are at buildout. 

Mr. Biddy is inconsistent in that he 

recommends current connections pay the full cost of 
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dells, pumps and storage for fire flow for a 

build-out service area. Total fire flow must be 

available with the first building, even though the 

total potable demand is not realized until the last 

lot is occupied, the last building is occupied. 

It is totally unreasonable to put SSU in a 

position where it is required by local codes to 

follow minimum line sizing, looping, and fire flow 

criteria based on building classifications without 

providing a means of assuring recovery with the cost 

of compliance. That ends my - -  

Q That concludes your summary? 

A Yes. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you, sir. Tender for 

cross. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Riley. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. RILEY: 

Q Mr. Elliott, just a few questions for you 

this evening. I could direct your attention to Page 

4 of your prefiled direct, lines 8 and 9. You state 

a professional engineer must design water supply, 

storage, treatment and distribution facilities to 

accommodate fire flow requirement; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 
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Q Is it your testimony that water supply and 

reatment alone should meet fire flow requirements 

ihen fire storage does not exist? 

A Could you repeat that question, please? 

Q Is it your testimony that water supply and 

:reatment alone should meet fire flow requirements 

?hen fire storage does not exist? 

A I would say in the cases I heard 

tr. Hartman elaborated on. 

Q The answer is yes? 

A Yes. 

Q Would there be instances when you wouldn't 

:hink it would be appropriate to size supply and 

zreatment sufficient to meet fire flow needs? 

A I would say yes, if you are in an aquifer 

chat provides that utilization. 

Florida that is not a very typical case. 

In my area of 

Q Is the reason for that, that it is an 

sxtremely - -  it is not at all a cost-effective way of 

meeting the fire flow demand; is that correct? 

A What is not? 

Q Meeting the fire flow through supply and 

treatment as opposed to storage. 

A It depends on the circumstance of the 

system and the aquifer and several other factors. 
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Q Could you elaborate? 

A For example, some systems in northern 

'lorida where you might have the Florida aquifer, and 

' think Mr. Hartman alluded to some examples in Duval 

:ounty and Jacksonville where they yielded to the 

iquifer. 

reservoir. In those cases it would be quite, it 

iould be much more economical to provide that flow 

:hrough the aquifer system and the pumping system. 

Q So in South Florida it would not be 

He was equating the aquifer of being the 

ippropriat e? 

A Again, it depends on the circumstances of 

:he aquifer, the size of the system, and probably 

several other factors. 

Q But generally speaking it might not be 

3ppropriate in that area of the state? 

A Again, I would have to say that it depends 

m the aquifer. I'm not familiar with all the areas 

3f the state, but I would say in Lee County, in most 

?ortions of Lee County, that is probably not a 

potential because of the circumstance of the 

aquifer. 

Q Isn't it correct that fire flow shou 1 come 

from storage or high service pumping when elevated 

storage is not available? 
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A I'm not aware of - -  could you repeat the 

pestion, please? 

Q The question is do you believe it is 

:orrect that fire flow should come from storage or 

ligh service pumping when elevated storage is not 

ivailable? 

A I would say that is probably most often the 

zase in design we do these days. We are providing 

:he flow from grounds storage reservoirs if you don't 

lave an aquifer capable of doing that. 

Q Could I have you turn back to Page 3 and 

look at lines 19 and 20 on that page. This is your 

?refiled direct. 

A Yes. 

Q You state that an engineer must utilize the 

naximum day demand projections. This is I guess in 

reference to water again, supply and treatment. A s  

you stated, the engineers must use maximum day demand 

projections in design. But my question is that 

projection does not include fire fighting, main 

breaks, and line leaks; is that correct? That 

projection of max day does not include fire fighting, 

main breaks and line leaks? 

A It would depend whether you are talking 

about historical data that you have collected and 
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:nown events, or if it is a case where you are 

:alking about design, whether you are projecting a 

naximum day and a new design. 

Q I think we are talking about design, 

naximum daily flow. 

A Yes. I think that the answer is that 

naximum day demand projections would not include fire 

Elow. 

Q Or those other? 

A Pardon me? 

Q Or the other two I mentioned, main breaks 

3nd line leaks? 

A NO. 

Q If the maximum day flow already includes 

inaccounted for water, would you still include fire 

fighting and main breaks in design? 

A I would in design of storage facilities. 

Again, that depends on the aquifer and the 

circumstance of supply. 

Q One other question. When Mr. Feil was 

posing some redirect questions to Mr. Hartman, I 

believe he asked him concerning what the regulatory 

requirements were for, and I use the term single max 

day. 

And I'm not sure whether that was just a 
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;lip or a term of art that he was using; but of 

Zourse, we understand a lot of the requirements have 

ised the term max day flow. A s  you understand, there 

%re those of us who believe the more appropriate 

representation of max day is this by average of the 

Eive max days. 

Can you share with me your understanding of 

m y  governmental regulation or DEP rule that would 

require a single max day flow as opposed to just the 

nax day flow? 

A I can't site the rule specific, but DEP 

requires that you use the max day. I don't recall of 

m y  circumstance where they call for the average of 

five days. We are always lead to the standards and a 

lot of local ordinances, for example. I looked at 

Zollier, Lee and the City of Naples. They all 

reference to maximum day. 

Q Max day. 

A That's what we have to design to. 

Q So you can't share with this Commission any 

regulatory requirement that uses that extra word that 

was put in that question; is that correct? 

A No, that's not a familiar word to me. 

MR. RILEY: Okay. That concludes our 

questions. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, Madam Chairman, thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Elliott, if I were to ask you all the 

same questions I asked Mr. Edmunds would your answer 

>e the same? 

A They might be identical, and I didn't take 

3 course in reasonableness. 

Q How about common sense? 

A That either. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Does that conclude your 

zross examination? 

WITNESS ELLIOTT: Could I go now? 

MR. TWOMEY: Not quite. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q But you are a professional registered 

engineer. 

A That's correct. 

Q A registered professional engineer. 

A Yes, in Florida and Illinois. 

Q Okay, sir. I want to ask you to look at 

Exhibit 99,  which I hope Mr. Edmunds didn't cart off 

with him. 

A I don't have it or see it here. 
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Q Before you examine it, because you don't 

Teed to look at the whole thing, let me ask you, 

throughout your testimony you referred to, for 

*xample, at Page 2, line 22, I have used the 

hydraulic flow method to design? 

A Is this in my direct? 

Q Direct, I'm sorry. I won't ask you any 

questions on your rebuttal. 

A Page two. 

Q Page 2, line 22. You say I've used the 

hydraulic flow method to design the capacities and 

configuration and transmission and distribution 

lines, right? 

A That's - -  

Q I'm sorry. 

A No. Finish the question. 

Q Well, that's correct, right, you say 

design? 

A Yes. 

Q And line 3 ,  Page 3 ,  you say used that 

method to design such facilities, right? And you 

used design again a couple other times again 

throughout your testimony. 

A Yes. 

Q My question is, that is your focus, isn't 
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.t, that you think it is appropriate to use the 

iydraulic method in designing systems, right? 

A That is not the only place that it is used, 

)ut as I have referred to design in my testimony, 

iowever, that we used it in planning and master 

)lanning utilities, preliminary planning, verifying 

systems in design that will meet the county 

:equirements. 

Q Engineering requirements? 

A Engineering requirements, that's correct. 

Q Okay. Because isn't it, true, Mr. Elliott, 

:hat you don't either - -  you do not claim economic 

regulatory rate making experience? 

A No, I do not. 

Q Okay. I would like to ask you to look at 

)age 120, which should be the third page. 

t no 3 

A Oh, this. 

Q I ' m  sorry, of Exhibit 99. 

A Yes. 

Q Now, it is your testimony, is 

3s a professional engineer you have to design systems 

ising the methodologies employed in the hydraulic 

nodel, right? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. I want to ask you, sir, to look at 
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the system described in Page 120 as Pine Ridge. It 

is in the third column. And tell me in your 

?rofessional opinion as a professional engineer how 

nuch additional capacity does the Department of 

Environmental Protection require for Pine Ridge 

before SSU can add another customer to its existing 

system? 

A Could you repeat that question, please? 

Q Yes, sir. Look at the Pine Ridge system. 

A I am. 

Q My question is how much additional capacity 

in terms of water distribution systems, transmission 

and distribution, must SSU add by DEP requirement 

before they can add another single customer to the 

system? 

A I'm not familiar with the details of that 

system, so I would have to - -  I wasn't asked to 

review that. 

Q Well, okay, fair. Let me ask you this. 

Doesn't it appear from the analysis reflected here 

that SSU is claiming that the system is 100 percent 

used and useful? 

A That's what it says here, yes. 

Q Doesn't it stand to reason - -  and they are 

using the Cybernet hydraulic model to make that 
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ietermination; correct? 

A That's what it asterisked here, that's what 

it says. 

Q Okay. And you support that methodology, 

correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And my question to you is if the system is 

now 100 percent used and useful, doesn't common sense 

say that you have to build some more capacity before 

you can add additional customers? 

A I have to look at this case specifically. 

I haven't had that opportunity, nor was I asked to do 

that. 

Q Let me explore that just a little bit 

more. The system apparently was designed to serve 

3,828 lots, was it not? 

A That's what it says here, number of lots. 

Q It only has connected, when you throw in 

the one-year margin reserve in 1996 projections, 892 

connections, right, connected lots? 

A That's what it says under line 2. 

Q Okay. And line 4, the calculated 

percentage is 23.3 percent, right? 

A That's what it says. 

Q Okay. Well, help me understand, 
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Ir. Elliott. Do you think that this reflects a 

;ituation where SSU really can't add customers and 

rtill provide them with adequate service? 

A Not specifically to this example because 

:hey haven't reviewed it, but in a network system, 

:hat is entirely possible. Because again, back to my 

:estimony that you have to provide service, it is in 

:ontext of the service that you are providing these 

Jeople that in the loop system that it could be 

integrated throughout that system; and providing fire 

Elow to that very first building, this is a possible 

;cenario. But I'm not saying without reviewing this 

uhether this is absolutely correct. I can endorse 

:he methodology. 

Q You recognize, don't you, that SSU has only 

requested the hydraulic model methodology be utilized 

in four systems of the many that are included in this 

Eile, correct? 

A I'm aware of that, yes. 

Q And if that is the case, don't we suffer a 

risk of some sort that there are a l o t  of other 

systems out there that SSU has that, because they are 

having their used and useful calculated on the 

connected lot method, are on the verge of being 

populated with excessive numbers of customers; is 
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that a possibility? 

A I can’t really address that. I don’t 

really know what the other systems - -  I haven’t 

investigated the other systems. And to that point I 

would say had there been time, opportunity, money, 

and everything else available, I‘m sure that it would 

be nice to have modeled all the systems. And maybe 

in time they will model all the systems. 

Q It would give them a whole lot more rate 

base, wouldn’t it, Mr. Elliott? 

A It would be an appropriate rate base 

because the modeling would be a function of what is 

actually in the ground, how the pipes actually 

perform in the field in relation to the design 

facilities. 

Q I don‘t intend to be argumentative, but 

that didn‘t answer my question. 

A Okay. Repeat the question. 

Q Yes, sir. That would give them a whole lot 

more rate base, wouldn’t it, if they modeled all 

their systems using the hydraulic model in this 

case? 

A Well, again, I’m not familiar with all the 

systems. And I don’t - -  I’m not a rate making 

expert, so I don’t know if I can answer that 
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question. You might better ask it of somebody else. 

Q Okay. Are you aware that SSU apparently 

took the fire hydrants out of Spring Gardens in 

Homosassa after it purchased the system, do you have 

any knowledge of that? 

A I have no knowledge of that. 

Q On the subject of the division of SSU’s 

water customers in the separate classifications, 

depending upon conventional or reverse osmosis water 

treatment, you endorse that, right? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q It appears to me that you endorse it on the 

basis of operating and maintenance costs, am I 

correct? 

A No, I endorse that partly, but partly 

because of the source of supply. The distinction is 

saline water versus potable supply, one that is more 

easily treatable. The distinction is basically the 

quality of the supply. 

Q Yes, sir, but doesn’t it necessarily follow 

that the distinction you make from that or one of the 

distinctions you make from that is that it cost more 

to treat brackish or saline water than it does to 

treat non-brackish or saline water? 

A That’s correct. 
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Q And therefore, isn‘t one of the bases for 

{our adoption of this classification based upon 

:est? 

A Correct. 

Q But it is not total cost of the rates, is 

it, it is operation and maintenance expense? 

A That would have to be a component of it. 

I‘m not familiar with the exact operation maintenance 

?xpense, but it is definitely more treatment. I mean 

it is more treatment intensive, equipment intensive. 

rhen there is also a regulatory element to it that 

fou have in - -  in reverse osmosis you have a unique 

Eeature that you have to comply with the industrial 

aaste charge requirements which greatly increases the 

zost depending on what is available for disposal. 

Q Yes, sir. My question to you is if I could 

;how you a standard or traditional treatment, non- 

saline water plant whose total revenue requirement, 

that is total of all of its associated cost, was more 

expensive than a reverse osmosis plant, would your 

endorsement of the division remain the same? 

A I’m not sure. I would have to study - -  I’m 

not sure what you are talking about. I know that in 

my experience and in southwest Florida and I think 

two plants are within my area, that I’ve reviewed 
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:hem both, you know, Marco Island and Burnt Store. 

4nd I was involved in the design and permitting of 

3urnt Store. I know that is a lot more expensive 

than a conventional treatment process from potable 

supply. 

Q Yes, sir, but my point is this, do YOU 

understand economic regulation sufficiently well to 

understand the concept of contribution in aid of 

construction? 

A Contribution in aid of construction? I’ve 

heard the term, I’m not real familiar with that. 

Q Do you know the effect that the 

relationship that contribution in aid of construction 

has on a utility’s rate base, and therefore its 

investment base? 

A I’m not familiar with that. 

Q Okay. Wouldn’t it be - -  well, let me ask 

you this. You say Page 5, line 18, it appears 

logical that one of the indirect benefits of the 

division into conventional and reverse osmosis 

service classifications would be to dissuade 

customers currently served by conventional treatment 

facilities from consuming water in quantities which 

would hasten the deterioration of the supply source 

of brackish water, and thus the need for higher cost 
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reverse osmosis facilities, as well as the 

corresponding higher rates proposed by Southern 

States. 

Let me ask you first, did you write that or 

did someone else write it for you? 

A I wrote that. In our area we are probably 

tuned in, this may not have been case specific, but 

more of a local issue of salt water intrusion. It 

obviously wouldn't apply to customers in the northern 

part of Florida, the middle of Florida, because that 

is not an issue, but it is an issue in our area. 

Q Help me understand. Why do you think this 

classification into two entities, two classes would 

dissuade customers from using more water? What 

mechanism would derive that? 

A Well, the cost. 

Q You mean supply and demand or just cost? 

A Just cost. Your rates, the cost - -  for 

example, if you were in Lee County and you are 

comparing utilities and you were aware that you had, 

if you used up all the potable water, that you would 

end up with a reverse osmosis process, for example, 

for demineralizing the water, that you would be 

paying a lot higher rate. 

Q You are saying it is the price signal that 
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,auld be sent that would dissuade people from using 

lore? 

A I don‘t know that is a big issue. That was 

statement in my direct testimony. 

Q Yes, sir, but it is part of your 

estimony. I wanted to ask you, if I could show you 

hat some of the customers using standard treatment 

Lidn’t get the proper price signal because their 

‘ates were supported by subsidies, would that change 

Four view on this? 

A I don’t believe so. That wouldn’t change 

ly view, not in the context that my testimony is 

)resented. 

Q It is your testimony that if prices were 

iodified by subsidies, that is the prices were made 

.o be less than their true cost, that this wouldn’t 

tffect your conclusion? 

A That’s outside of my area, I don’t - -  I 

ruess I‘m not connecting with your question. 

MR. TWOMEY: That‘s all I have. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. PELLIGRINI: 

Q Good evening, Mr. Elliott. 

A Good evening. 
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Q I want to take you back to your deposition 

)f January 11, 1996. Do you have a transcript 

wailable? 

A I’m not sure. Just a minute. Yes, sir, I 

lave it. 

Q Very well. Let me refer you to pages 10, 

LI and 12, which all appear - -  you have the 

zompressed format? 

MR. FEIL: What page references? 

3Y MR. PELLIGRINI: 

Q Beginning at the middle of Page 10 and 

zontinuing to the top of Page 12. There you will 

iote that - -  I asked you some questions relative to 

:he classification of facilities based upon treatment 

:me. 

A Yes. I’m on the same page, I believe. 

Q Did you not agree that - -  did you not agree 

at that time that it was possible that you would 

wcept three classifications based on treatment, on 

treatment type? 

A Hypothetically I would if I had, you know, 

had that opportunity and - -  

Q What three class - -  I’m sorry. 

A The classifications I stated here, let’s 

see, lime softening, iron filtration, and I guess we 
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vi11 partition out reverse osmosis. You also have, I 

guess, another type where you are treating the 

'loridan aquifer, pumping it out of the ground, 

3erhaps aerating it and disinfecting it. I didn't - -  

vhat's the question? 

Q Well, I'm asking you to identify the 

Zlassifications that would be acceptable to you based 

3n treatment type. 

MR. FEIL: I don't think he testified in 

lis deposition there were any classifications that 

rere acceptable based on treatment type other than 

:hose he mentioned in his direct testimony. 

Q Would you read, Mr. Elliott, your testimony 

Deginning at line 21 on Page 11, with the sentence 

Deginning as you mentioned? 

A 21 is a question, the beginning of 20, I 

Mould have to read the whole thing to put it in 

zontext. 

Q On page 11? 

A No, excuse me. 

Q Line 21, Page 11, the sentence beginning, 

"as you mentioned". The question was - -  

A That's an answer, yes, 

Q The question was, "And what would the three 

structures be?" 
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A As you mentioned, lime softening and iron 

emoval are technologies that would probably have the 

ame cost factor. Brackish water reverse osmosis 

ystem would have the distinctly higher number. That 

ontinues onto 25. 

Q These three classifications, as I 

nderstand in your view, would justify three 

lifferent rate structures. 

A Not in this case. That's not what we 

iroposed here. My testimony was that it was in two 

aategories. 

Q I realize that. 

A I would say if I were to create a case from 

icratch and had the opportunity, that would be maybe 

I possibility. Again, that is kind of hypothetical. 

Q Yes, I appreciate that. Let me take you to 

ine 17 on Page 11. Would you read the last part of 

hat, sir, the last part of that answer? 

A I would start at 15 and read the answer. 

In general, if I were creating or working on a rate 

:ase that had starting from scratch a theoretical 

lode1 I would have perhaps three different rate 

itructures. I' 

I think you have to read the whole answer. 

MR. PELLIGRINI: Fair enough. I have no 
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Eurther questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect. Excuse me, 

'ommissioners? Redirect. 

MR. FEIL: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No exhibits? 

MR. FEIL: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Thank you, 

Yr. Elliott. You are excused. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We are just about at 8:OO 

3'clock. I do want to inquire, I notice Mr. Ludsen 

is not going to be available on the 3rd and the 4th. 

Does it make sense to take him up first thing in the 

norning? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: If that's acceptable to the 

parties, Madam Chair, that would be fine. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Who is it you are 

taking up? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: If you will notice, 

Yr. Ludsen will not be available on Friday or 

Saturday. And my question is would it be appropriate 

to take him up tomorrow. 

MR. TWOMEY: My personal preference would 

be as opposed to tomorrow, Monday, if it wouldn't 

kill anybody else. The Ludsen is an important, 

extremely important witness. I will do, of course, 
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vhatever you want to do. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Let me kind of 

indicate as having looked through the testimony and 

judging how it was going, I kind of looked at how we 

Zould finish in two weeks. I had Mr. Ludsen for 

:omorrow, plus Mr. Bliss and Mr. Westrick and 

3r. Bencini, which would give us another from 9:00 in 

:he morning to 8:00 at night kind of day. Because 

:hen on Friday we have to take our Staff witness, one 

3f the Staff witnesses out of order, which everyone 

2greed to at the pre-hearing, Dr. Beecher. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Commissioners, Staff would 

request if we do take Mr. Ludsen tomorrow that it be 

3fter 1 O : O O  o'clock to let Staff prepare for him 

because we are going by the list right now. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Riley, who is 

questioning Mr. Ludsen for - -  

MR. RILEY: As I understand it, it is 

Charlie. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. What we will do 

then is just skip over Mr. Ludsen on those days and 

continue on. I hope that doesn't put us beyond, 

well, he may have to testify after we begin testimony 

from Intervenors. Is that acceptable? 
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MR. TWOMEY: Yes, it is acceptable, sure. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It is preferable to you to 

:ake him up tomorrow. 

MR. TWOMEY: Pardon? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It is preferable to you, 

:hat if that happens as opposed to taking up 

ulr. Ludsen tomorrow. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: What if we get to 

ulr. Ludsen tomorrow through normal course of 

3usiness? I may be overly optimistic, but what if we 

30 him in the normal course of business? 

MR. TWOMEY: Then that's what we will do. 

I just had the expectation, frankly, I could use more 

time, that he was in the order. That's my problem, 

to be frank about it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It would appear to me 

that the only flip-flop would be if we take 

Yr. Ludsen last tomorrow, that he would go in front 

3f Ms. Kimball. That would be the only - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yeah, but I don't think 

taking him last will get it done. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I do. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: We also are concerned we 

just received the rate case expense information and 

we are trying to prepare that to cross Mr. Ludsen 
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vith. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: He is back on rebuttal, 

:oo . 
MR. FEIL: SSU stipulated to Staff if they 

nranted to cross him about rate case expense they 

zould do that on rebuttal, that's fine. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will continue on in the 

xder we have. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Just to make sure, we 

w e  doing Bliss, Westrick and Bencini and Kimball 

tomorrow, and Mr. Ludsen if all goes well. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: At least. We may just skip 

Yr. Ludsen even if he comes up rather than splitting 

his testimony and move on to Ms. Lock. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I would just 

indicate that were we to do that we would get to 

Intervenors sometime Friday afternoon or Saturday. I 

knew that Mr. Twomey had at least requested at the 

pre-hearing, you had one witness that had a date 

problem. 

MR. TWOMEY: Judge Mann. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: When was it going 

to be he was going to be available? 

MR. TWOMEY: I was hoping toward the first 

3f next week. 
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COMMISSIONER KIESLING: So Saturday? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, not Saturday, no. I mean, 

:he beginning of next week. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Hoffman. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, with respect 

:o Judge Mann, I spoke with staff this afternoon. 

\nd if staff doesn't have any questions for Judge 

lann, the company is willing to stipulate Judge Mann 

in. I don't know about Public Counsel, but I just 

assume Public Counsel might not have questions 

Jecause it is a rate design witness. 

MR. RILEY: That would be a fair 

3s sump t ion. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Staff would agree. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It looks like we can 

stipulate Judge Mann - -  

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I was hoping we would 

jet to meets him. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'm sure you will. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I do have one more 

pestion. Someone will have to present witnesses on 

Saturday. That's just the way it fell. It looks 

Like it will be Mr. Twomey. Do you have other 

uitnesses that are not going - -  who don't want to be 

iere on Saturday? 
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MR. TWOMEY: Well, I guess Mr. Hansen is 

here. And currently I didn't plan for Mr. Woelffer 

to be here until first thing Monday morning or Sunday 

night. My expectation was it will go a little bit 

slow. . But I will call him, I guess. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: All right. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will reassess it when 

we get to the end of tomorrow. Okay. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I just wanted you 

to have as much notice as possible, but it may fall 

that most of your witnesses are going to be 

Saturday. 

MR. TWOMEY: I appreciate that. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: We have stipulated 

Judge Mann in, also. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Can I ask this, Stephanie 

Smith was stipulated into the record, right? Will 

be. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Will be. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Madam Chairman, are 

we going all day Saturday? Because I would rather 

have time left over at the end of the week, if we 

can. If Mr. Twomey can't have his people for a 

reason, I would like to make sure we fill up 
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Saturday. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We will fill up Saturday. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could I just 

zlarify one more thing, Mr. Twomey? I think that you 

had made a decision not to call Charles Dusseau? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: SO - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: He can be stricken from 

the witness list. 

MR. TWOMEY: I think I will strike Koch, as 

well. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That takes care of 

a couple of hours I thought we wouldn’t have. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. We will look at it 

again tomorrow, and take some assessment as to how 

the schedule looks, and who will be testifying on 

Saturday. But at least tomorrow we will go through 

the order of witnesses as they appear on the 

hearing. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: If we have some more 

stipulations we may not have to come in Saturday. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I’m sure that is a 

possibility. Mr. Hansen says it is a possibility. 

All right. With that, this hearing is adjourned. We 

will reconvene tomorrow at 9 : O O  o’clock and start 
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L t h  the testimony of Mr. Bliss. Thank you. 

(Thereupon, the hearing adjourned at 8:00 

p.m. to reconvene May 2, 1996 at 9:00 a.m.) 

_ _ _ _ _  

(Transcript continues in sequence in Volume 

11.) 
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